
Please note: Certain or all items on this agenda may be recorded. 

 
Agenda compiled by: 
Guy Close 
Governance Services 
Civic Hall 
LEEDS LS1 1UR 
Tel: 39 50878 
 

 
 

 
Principal Scrutiny Advisor: 
Kate Arscott 
Tel: 24 74189 

  Produced on Recycled Paper 

 
A 

 

 

 

SCRUTINY BOARD (SUSTAINABLE ECONOMY AND CULTURE) 
 

 
Meeting to be held in Civic Hall, Leeds, LS1 1UR on 

Tuesday, 16th July, 2013 at 10.00 am 
 

(A pre-meeting will take place for ALL Members of the Board at 9.30 a.m.) 

 
MEMBERSHIP 

 
Councillors 

 
M Rafique (Chair) - Chapel Allerton; 

D Cohen - Alwoodley; 

M Lyons - Temple Newsam; 

P Wadsworth - Guiseley and Rawdon; 

R Harington - Gipton and Harehills; 

M Ingham - Burmantofts and Richmond 
Hill; 

J McKenna - Armley; 

J Chapman - Weetwood; 

A Castle - Harewood; 

D Coupar - Cross Gates and Whinmoor; 

A Khan - Burmantofts and Richmond 
Hill; 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 

B 

A G E N D A 
 
 

Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

1   
 

  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS 
 
To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 25* of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded). 
 
(* In accordance with Procedure Rule 25, notice of 
an appeal must be received in writing by the Head 
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before 
the meeting). 
 

 

2   
 

  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 
1 To highlight reports or appendices which 

officers have identified as containing exempt 
information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report. 

 
2 To consider whether or not to accept the 

officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information. 

 
3 If so, to formally pass the following 

resolution:- 
 
 RESOLVED – That the press and public be 

excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of the following parts of the 
agenda designated as containing exempt 
information on the grounds that it is likely, in 
view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information, as follows: 

 
           No exempt items have been identified on 

this agenda. 
 

 



Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

 
C 

3   
 

  LATE ITEMS 
 
To identify items which have been admitted to the 
agenda by the Chair for consideration. 
 
(The special circumstances shall be specified in 
the minutes.) 
 

 

4   
 

  DECLARATION OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY 
INTERESTS 
 
To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable 
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31 
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-16 of 
the Members’ Code of Conduct. 
 

 

5   
 

  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND 
NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTES 
 
To receive any apologies for absence and 
notification of substitutes. 
 

 

6   
 

  MINUTES - 18 JUNE 2013 
 
To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the 
meeting held on 18 June 2013. 
 

1 - 6 

7   
 

  SCRUTINY INQUIRY - THE ROLE OF THE 
LEEDS LET'S GET ACTIVE SCHEME IN 
PROMOTING PUBLIC HEALTH 
 
To conduct the first session of the scrutiny inquiry 
on the role of the Leeds Let’s Get Active Scheme 
in promoting public health. 
 

7 - 24 

8   
 

  STRATEGY FOR SPORT & ACTIVE 
LIFESTYLES IN LEEDS 2013 -2018 
 
To consider and comment on the draft Strategy for 
Sport & Active Lifestyles in Leeds 2013 – 2018. 
 

25 - 
42 

9   
 

  REQUEST FOR SCRUTINY 
 
To receive a request for scrutiny from a member of 
the public concerning parking permits in residential 
areas. 
 

43 - 
46 



Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

 
D 

10   
 

  RECOMMENDATION TRACKING 
 
To consider a progress report on the 
implementation of recommendations from the 
Board’s inquiry into maximising powers to promote, 
influence and create local employment and skills 
opportunities. 
 

47 - 
60 

11   
 

  WORK SCHEDULE 
 
To receive a report of the Head of Scrutiny and 
Member Development which presents the draft 
work schedule and the Executive Board minutes 
for June. 
 

61 - 
82 

12   
 

  DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING 
 
Tuesday 17 September 2013 at 10.00am in the 
Civic Hall, Leeds (pre-meeting for Board Members 
at 9.30am) 
 

 

 
 



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	��
�������������
���������

�

��������	
���
	���������
��	�������	��
	��������	
	

����
���	����	�����	����	
�

��������	
�

�

	����
�� �!���"
���	�����������

� �

	����
������
��	�� �#�
	���
$�%���&
�����!�'���	��
	�� �(	������
�� �)�		�����������	��*���������
���

�����	��*�)��	�

�
�	 ���� !"	�#$%�%&	�$'� ("		

	
����������&���
���������
	���
����������������	��
������+��
��	��,
����
-+
����	�����.�
	
����	���
��
��/��
����������0�1��
	�����������2�(	�
������
�������&���
�����

	����
������������

�����	��)��	�&�
�����3
�	���
����,
���������������	��������
�&���
�����

	����
��4���
	��	������
������
.5��
����� �������
��#���
����	��+6����2�
�

�	 ��)$	�)$'"		
	
������&����	
��
����������������
���
��	�����
��
	�����2�'
&���������������
��������
�������������
��
&�	������������
������	������	�
�����
	7�
�
8� ���������
���
������+
����	�����.�
	
����	���
��
���+��
��	��,
����
	�
����+
����	�����.�
	
����	���
��
���+���������$���	�������,
����
-*��	���(����9/�- �	
���:�������/�

8� ������������
��������	����
���	��	"
����
	������
���
������#�����#��;��
<���*������+�������	���
�
��	���
������������-*��	���(������/�
- �	
���=�������/�

8� ,�����	��>
����
��+��
��	��,
����-+
����	�����.�
	
����	���
��
��/�
�����
������
	�
��.5��
�����������
	��-*��	���(������/�- �	
������
������/2�

�
�������
�
��	���&����	
������������������������
���������	��������������
��
��������	�����������������
������
�����
	������

	���;��&������2�
�

�	 
$*+� �)�,%	,-	
�"*+,"�.+$	�$*/%�� 0	�%)$ $")"		
	
������&����	
������
���������
	������	�����������������������������	�2�
�

1	 �#,+,&�$"	-, 	�."$%*$	�%2	�,)�-�*�)�,%	,-	�/.")�)/)$"		
	
������&����	
���
�
������
������	���
��	
��������
	�
���
�����
���2�
�

3	 ��%/)$"	4	��	�# �+	����		
	
�����5�
�?������������	
����
�����������	�������
	����*�������������
�
	�������������
���������
��2�
�

Agenda Item 6

Page 1



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	��
�������������
���������

�

-�

	����
��(	�����3
�	������������	�������2������
��	������
���
	�
������
��
�������2/�
�

6	 �* /)�%0	
,� 2	�$ '"	,-	�$-$ $%*$		
	
����,
�����
	�������������
��������	��

������������
��������	����	������
����	��	��&����.5��
����� �������
�����	������+
����	�����.�
	
����	��
�
��
���+���������$���	�������,
���2�*����
����
�������	������+��
��	��
,
���;��
��������
	���	�����
���	����
	���
��
&�	�����
��	��
������+���������
$���	�������,
�����	�*����������&�������	�����
��������
��2�
�
(	�������
	��
�����������
	������

���	����	��������
�����������������&�����
,
���;������	��
	��
�������	6��
��

	����
���
��
	;����
��8�
���	��������
	�
�
����
�����������������;���
&�����
	����	����&����������6������
������	�����
+
����	�����.�
	
����	���
��
��������$��
�����$��	2�
�
�����5�
	7		
	
�/� �
�	
�������+��
��	��,
���;��������
��������	��@��	��
�/� �
�	
����������
���
������+
����	�����.�
	
����	���
��
���+��
��	��
,
����
	�����+
����	�����.�
	
����	���
��
���$���	�������,
���2��

�
8	 �,4,#)$2	�$'.$ "		

	
����,
�����
	�������������
���&�������
�������
���	���
	��������
�	���	��

���
8
����� ������2�
�
�����5�
	7	�������	���	��&��������
���
	������������

���	����	��������
����	
�
���	��	���
8
�������������������
�	�����
�����,
������
�����������,
����
�����	������
���
	��
����
�	���
8
��������������
��
��
���������������
��	��
�	"
�����2�
�
-�

	����
��)��	�3
�	������������	�������2�:����
��	������
���
	�
������
��
�������2/�
�

�	 ����9��	:/� )$ 	1	�$ -, '�%*$	�$#, )		
	
����*������	��������.5��
�����-�
��
����*�������	��$���
���	��/�
�
�������������
���&������
�������������
���	�������	�����������������
���
��������
������������

	�����	�������������	���
�����+��
��	��,
���2�
�
(	�����	��	����
�������������,
�����	���	�&��� ������;�"
����
	��&���7�
�
8� �

	����
��#
��	���4���
	��.5��
����� �������#���
����	��+6�����
8� �

	����
��!�������#�&����.5��
����� ������������
���	���	������
.�
	
���

8�  ����	�A����	��
	��������
��
������������
���	��
8� $�
�� �	����'����
��+���������$��		�	���$
������	��$���
���	��2�

�

Page 2



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	��
�������������
���������

�

����������
�������	�����	�
������&�
������6�������
���	������
����	��
������
�������������������
��
����
��
������������
�����
��	����&
�6@���2�B�
���
���
	��	�����
	�������
	�@��
	��	���
�������������	������

�����������
	�
������@��	���	���
	������
�	���
	��
������*��	�@��	�������
������
���
	��	��
�����
������#�����#��;��<���*������������2�
�
 �������	
���������	��	��
	�	
���
����	����"
�����������
����
�����,
�����	�
+����������&�������������
���	����������������	�����������
�����������	�&�
,�����

	�����
��	�������	2�����	�5�������
�������
������������
�������"
������
�����
����	���������2�����'����
��+���������$��		�	���$
������	��
$���
���	���
��������
���
������	��	������
�������
�����,
����
	�����
�����
���	��
������	�&�����
���	��������&
�6���
���
����������&�����	�

��
��
	�����
��	��
�	�������	�&����
���	���
����2�
�
�����
��
&�	��6����
�	���&������������	�����
���
	7�
�

•� �
��������������
��
��
����

	����
�����
�����
����������6������	���������
����
���	�2�(��&����
�����������������,
�����
	�������	��	"
����
�

6�	�����������������	��
���������
��

�����	���	���
��������
���
�
���
3
����	���6������	�����6���&
�6����	���@�

•� $�������
������*��	����
3���@�

•� �����

	���;�����������
���
�
����
��������
���	��
��
��
	���������

���
�
	����������
�
����	���	�����		�	���
���@�

•� �������������
��
����������������
�@�

•�  
	��
��	��
���
���	������
	�������
	���	����������&���������	�&�
�	��	����
��������
���
�����
���2�

�
�����5�
	7	���������C
������1�����
���	����	�
�����
	��	���������
���
&�������������	����������������	
������	�����������,
�����
	�������

	�����6�	���
���������
��	��&
�6��
��
��
�������
����	��
���������
��	��
������	�������
	��
�������������	��
���������
��

�����	���	���
��������
���
�
���
3
����	���6������	�����6���&
�6����	���2	
�

;	 �,/ *$"	,-	<, (	-, 	)�$	�* /)�%0	
,� 2		
	
����,
�����
	�������������
�����
������'����
��+��
��	���	�� ������
�����
���	��&�������
�������	�
�����
	��	���
���	���
	��
��	������

�����

��&
�6��	��������
�����
�����&����	�����,
���;��������
��������	��2��
�
(	�����	��	����
�������������,
�����	���	�&��� ������;�"
����
	��&���7�
�
8� �

	����
��#
��	���4���
	��.5��
����� �������#���
����	��+6�����
8� �

	����
��!�������#�&����.5��
����� ������������
���	���	������
.�
	
���

8�  ����	�A����	��
	��������
��
������������
���	��
8� $�
�� �	����'����
��+���������$��		�	���$
������	��$���
���	��2�

�
����,
����	
������
�
�������
���

	����
��$�����<�
�	��.5��
����� ������
�
��>�����

��

����$��		�	���	��+
��
���+���������	����
��>�����A
������
������
������+
����	�����.�
	
����	���
��
���$���	�������,
���2�

Page 3



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	��
�������������
���������

�

�
����,
��������
������
��	������
�����
��&
�6��
�������
��	�������&��������
������
���	��.5��
����� ������2�������	��
�����
	��������
	�
��������
��

�����
�&������
�����������

������;��&
�6���
������2�(��&���������������
������&���	
��
	��������"
�����	���
��
	������+����
	�������	�	�����

�������
	�2��
�
����,
������6	
&���������������������
�����
��������������	��������������	������
������	��	����
���������	�������������
	����
������������
��
���
���
��	��
�����

����
����������2�
�
�����5�
	7		
	
�/� ����������
��
&�	��������
�����
��	��������
���������
�������
��	������7�
8� �

�����A��	���?��
��
	�����	�
�����	���	��������	���	���������
���	��

8� �
�	��&
�6�	����

��&���������������	��	��A��������+��
��	��,
�������
�����
�������,
���;��
	�
�	�����
��	��
���

�������������

8� ������������	��
���������
��

�����	���	���
��������
���
�
���3
����	��
�6������	�����6���&
�6����	����

8� ������	
����
��	������
���	�#�����
8� �����	������	��
���
��
����
���	�����
	���	��
�����
��
	������
8� �����
���
������#�����#��;��<���*��������������	���
�
��	���
�����
�������

8� ��
�
���
������%����$��6���	����
8� ������+�
����+��������
�/� ���������������
��������	����
�������	"
�����	�
������
���
������#�����
#��;��<���*������+�������	���
�
��	���
���������������������@�

�/� ���������������&�������
�����������
������(		���>
����%����*����
�
��������&������������
���������	��
���������
��	���	"
����
	�����
��
�
���
������%����$��6���	���2�

�
��	 <, (	�*�$2/+$		

	
����,
����	
��������������&
�6������
����	�������������������������	������
$��	������+��
��	��*������������6����
��	�
��
������������
�����������	�����
����
���
	�
	�������������

�����	�������2�
�
�����5�
	7	����������������	������$��	������+��
��	��*����������	�����6���
��������&
�6���
��������
�����,
���;��	�5�������	���
���
	�������
	2	
�
-�

	����
��������	���������������	�������2������
��
&�	������
���
	�
������
��
�������2/�
�

��	 �$=/$")	-, 	�* /)�%0	4	� ,#,"�+	),	�%) ,2/*$	*�� &$"	-, 	�� )0	�%	)�$	
�� (		
	
����,
������������������
�����
������'����
��+��
��	���	�� ������
�����
���	���������	�� �������
������"
�����
�����
��	����
���

	����
��

Page 4



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	��
�������������
���������

�

�
�	�$�
������	�������
	��
�����������
	8��6�	����
������
��������
�
����
�	��
�
���
	�
�����������
��$������	�����$��62�
�
����,
����	
��������������&�������������
�����
	�
	�&����������
	����
��
	���
�����	�����
�����	�����	��������
	��&�������������
���������	�&�
	����
���������������	��	�
6��2� �������&�����	�
������������������+��
��	��,
����
�������	������������������
	���

�����������	��������������6���������
	�����
���������������
���"
��������.5��
������
��
����������
����
��

	����-&����	�
�
�������
	�����������������+��
��	��,
�������������/������	��

��������
�����

������������
	@���������
	���
������������
	@������	�����
���
���
�����6�	������
������
	@��	���������#���������
������
��	�
	���������&���	
����6���������
	������
����
	���
�������
��	�
	2�
�
(	�����	��	����
�������������,
�����	���	�&��� ������;�"
����
	��&���7�
�
8� �

	����
���
�	�$�
�����
8� �

	����
��#
��	���4���
	��.5��
����� �������#���
����	��+6�����
8�  ����	�A����	��
	��������
��
������������
���	��
8� �������	��,��	�������������#����������*�����	��'��������D�������
8� *	���'
��
	��'����
��<
���	�	���+��������
8� )����+�������$��	�������
��
�����<
���	�	���D�������

	
�

	����
��$�
�����

���	���������"
�����
�����,
���2�'���
	������������������
������
	���

�����������	��������������E6���������
	;��������	����������
�
	����
��
	������������	������	�����	��
������
	���������
	2�'��

���	�������
���
��	����	�������
	��
��
���������	�	���������������	���������	�����	���
������
�������
������������
	�
	��
������
���2�'������������������&����������������
	�
��

�����������	������������
�����
��	������

	����
�����	�����������������
���
���	���
������������	��
��������������
	�������������������

	���2�'��
��������������������
	���������
���

	����
����
��	�
��������������������
	�
�����������������������&�����
�������������	���2�
�
(	�����
	��������������
��
������������
���	��

���	��������
	��������
	�����	�
�
�������	�	������	�����	�����	������
����������������#����������*�����	��
'��������D��������	��
��	���
������
	��
��
	����������������
	�����	
�����������
����������
����6���������
	2�'������
�������	��5��������
��*����������
������
�

	���;���
	����
��
	�������	���
�����������
	8��6�	����
����2�'��
��6	
&������������������&������������
���
�3����������	�
�����&������������
�
�������	���������	�����	���
�������������
	��
��
	������
�
�����
��
&�	��6����
�	���&������������	�����
���
	7�
�

•� �������	�����	���
���������	�����
	��
��������������������
	�������	�����
�

	���@�

•� �����5����������
������F��
�������
���	����	����������
	��&���
��
����������	
���
�����6���@�

•� ����

	������������	���������
����
	�
����������������6�����
���

	��
��
��������	�������
���������	��	�������@�

•� ������	�	�������
���������	�������
��
�����������
	��5���
������������
	@�

Page 5



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	��
�������������
���������

�

•� *������	�����������������������
	����

����
	��	
���
�����
�3�������
�
��
������
��	�@�

•� *���
�
������
�������5��
����� �������������
��8����������
���
	��
��6���������
��5��
��������
�
����
����	��������
�����	����
������$�����
�	��D������	�����$��6������������

����������
��	����
�����
������	�
�����	�����������	���2�

�
�����5�
	7����������������
	��	�������
	��
�������
�
�����
��	��
�
���
���������
��$������	�����$��6�&����
�����������������	��������
���	
��
������
����
	������"
�����������
��	��
	������
�����
	2�
�

��	 
�)$	�%2	��'$	,-	�$>)	�$$)�%&		
	
�
����������
�������������2�����-�����8�����	��&�����
���	������G2�����
�
��,
�����������/2�
�
-���������	���
	��
���������2�:��2/�
�
�

Page 6



Report of Head of Scrutiny and Member Development 

Report to Scrutiny Board (Sustainable Economy and Culture) 

Date: 16 July 2013 

Subject: Scrutiny Inquiry – The role of the Leeds Let’s Get Active scheme in 
promoting public health 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

1. In April 2013 the Scrutiny Board carried out the first session of an inquiry into the role 
of leisure and culture in promoting public health. This piece of work is being carried 
out jointly with participation from the chairs of the Health and Wellbeing and Adult 
Social Care Scrutiny Board and the Children and Families Scrutiny Board. 

 
2. It was agreed to refresh the terms of reference for the inquiry to reflect the council’s 

successful funding bid to introduce the Leeds Let’s Get Active scheme, and the 
revised terms of reference were agreed at the Scrutiny Board’s meeting in June 
(Appendix 1). 

 
3. The first session of the new inquiry will take place at this meeting. A report on the 

Leeds Let’s Get Active scheme which was presented to the Executive Board in April 
2013 is attached as Appendix 2. Additional information about the Scheme will be 
circulated prior to the Board meeting.  

 
4. The Head of Sport and Active Lifestyle will attend the Board and will make a short 

presentation on the scheme proposals. The Executive Members for Leisure and Skills 
and Health and Wellbeing have also been invited to attend the Board and respond to 
members’ questions and comments.  

 
5. The next session of the inquiry is scheduled  for February 2014. 

 

 Report author:  Kate Arscott 

Tel:  247 4189 

Agenda Item 7

Page 7



 

Recommendation 
 
6.     The board is requested to consider the issues raised by this session of the inquiry. 
 
Background documents1 

None used 

                                            
1
 The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, 
unless they contain confidential or exempt information.  The list of background documents does not include 
published works. 

Page 8



Scrutiny Board (Sustainable Economy and Culture)  
 

The role of the Leeds Let’s Get Active Scheme in promoting public 
health 

 
Terms of reference 

 
 

1.0 Introduction 

1.1 At the beginning of the 2012/13 year, members of the Sustainable 
Economy and Culture Scrutiny Board decided that they wished to carry 
out an inquiry into the role of leisure and culture in promoting public 
health. This fits with the Vision for Leeds 2011 to 2030 ambition that by 
2030, all Leeds’ communities will be successful, including an aspiration 
that Leeds will be a city where healthy life choices are easier to make 
and local cultural and sporting activities are available to all. 

 
1.2 A working group meeting was held on 30 August 2012 with 

representation from City Development directorate, Children’s Services 
and Public Health to scope the proposed inquiry. Input was also 
received on behalf of the Health, Wellbeing and Adult Social care and 
the Children and Families Scrutiny Boards, given the cross-cutting 
nature of the chosen topic.  

 
1.3 The working group had a wide ranging debate about the potential 

scope of their work and how to define the remit of the inquiry so as to 
be a manageable piece of work likely to produce useful outcomes. We 
concluded that the inquiry should focus on addressing health 
inequalities. We were particularly interested in considering the 
accessibility of provision. 

 
1.4 Since the original decision by the Board to undertake this inquiry, the 

council was given the opportunity to bid for funding from Sport England 
from the ‘Get Healthy, Get into Sport’ fund. The fund was designed to 
support projects that can demonstrate health gains through sport and 
physical activity and, vitally, provide a robust evidence base. The 
Scrutiny Board was briefed on this bid at its meeting on 20 December 
2012.  The bid was successful and the programme will be  implemented 
as the Leeds Let’s Get Active (LLGA) scheme. 

 
1.5 Leeds Let’s Get Active seeks to explore methods to remove barriers 

that exist for the least active people in Leeds in relation to participating 
in sport and physical activity. It hopes to initiate a change in culture 
whereby inactive people take small steps to being active, feeling 
encouraged to take part in sport and physical activity in an environment 
where they feel welcome and comfortable. The ultimate aim is to help 
reduce the significant health inequalities that exist in the city. The 
project will test the barriers to participation (getting the inactive active) 
and what methods most effect behaviour change. The bid is based on 

Page 9



3 key strands: a core sport/fitness activity offer in leisure centres; a 
community multi-sport offer; and a behaviour change intervention within 
the Bodyline Access Scheme. 
 

1.6 As a result of these developments, it was agreed that it would be 
appropriate to revise the focus of the scrutiny inquiry to enable the 
Board to play a more active role in contributing to the development of 
the proposed scheme and its subsequent monitoring.  
 

1.7 It was agreed that the first session of the inquiry should follow the 
format set out in the original terms of reference, but that the remainder 
of the inquiry would be deferred until the 2013/14 municipal year and 
the planned activities revised to reflect the new focus of the inquiry. 
Accordingly an initial inquiry session was held on 9 April 2013, which 
provided an overview of how sport, recreation and culture can 
contribute to health outcomes and an outline of what currently happens 
in Leeds. 

 
2.0 Scope of the inquiry 
 
2.1 The purpose of the inquiry is to make an assessment of and, where 

appropriate, make recommendations on; 

• The development and implementation of the Leeds Let’s Get Active 
Scheme. 

2.2 It is hoped that the Board’s work will contribute to the evaluation report 
on the scheme that has been requested by the Executive Board. 

 
3.0 Comments of the relevant director and executive member 
 
3.1 Scrutiny Board procedure rules require that the Board consults with the 

relevant Executive Member(s) and Director(s) on the terms of reference 
for its inquiries. Any views will be communicated to the Board. 

 
4.0 Timetable for the inquiry 
 
4.1 The inquiry will take place over the course of the 2013/14 municipal 

year.  
 
4.2 The inquiry will conclude with the publication of a formal report setting 

out the board’s conclusions and recommendations.  
 
5.0 Submission of evidence 
 
5.1 Scrutiny Board meeting – 16 July 2013  

 
This session will provide the Scrutiny Board with an opportunity to 
comment on the development and marketing of the Leeds Let’s Get 
Active scheme prior to implementation in the autumn. 
 

Page 10



Scrutiny Board meeting – 18 February 2014 
 
This session will review the progress of the scheme over its first few 
months of operation and any proposed developments 
 
The board will then consider whether any further ongoing scrutiny 
monitoring and evaluation is required or whether to produce a final 
inquiry report at this stage of the scheme. 

 
 
5.3 Witnesses 
 

The inquiry will be supported by officers from City Development and 
from Public Health. Other witnesses will be invited as appropriate, 
including the relevant Executive members and scheme partners, 
including health service commissioners, research and delivery 
partners.  

 
 
6.0 Equality, Diversity and Cohesion and Integration Issues 
 
6.1 Where appropriate, all terms of reference for work undertaken by the 

Scrutiny Boards will include 
To review how and to what effect consideration has been given to the 
impact of a service or policy on all equality areas, as set out in the 
council’s Equality and Diversity scheme, and on the council’s Cohesion 
and Integration Priorities and Delivery Plan. 

 
6.2 The objectives of this inquiry particularly reflect the following theme 

from the council’s Equality and Diversity scheme: 
Service Delivery – Leeds City Council provides fair access to services 
which meet the needs of our diverse communities and individuals.  

 
7.0 Monitoring Arrangements 
 
7.1 Following the completion of the scrutiny inquiry and the publication of 

the final inquiry report and recommendations, the implementation of the 
agreed recommendations will be monitored.   

 
7.2 The final inquiry report will include information on the detailed 

arrangements for monitoring the implementation of recommendations. 
 
 
8.0 Measures of success 
 
8.1 It is important to consider how the Board will deem whether its inquiry 

has been successful in making a difference to local people. Some 
measures of success may be obvious at the initial stages of an inquiry 
and can be included in these terms of reference. Other measures of 
success may become apparent as the inquiry progresses and 
discussions take place. 

Page 11



 
8.2 The Board will look to publish practical recommendations. 
 

Page 12



�

�

���������	��
�����������
����
���������������
�������������������������

���������	�����������������


���	������������� !"�

#��$���	�%���&�%��&�'����������

���������	����
�����

��
����
		�������� ������ �����

�	���
��
�����
�������	��
�������
� �

���� ������ ���
��
������ 	��� ���

���� 
��� ���������� 
��� ��������� 
���
������
������

������ �����

�����������������
��� 
��	���!


"���� ������ �����

#�������������������
������	������

�����$�������	���
������ ������ �����

�	���
��
����������������	���
�����%���������&�
����� ����

�������$���� ����

�
�
#����������������&&��&�

'(� )$��������*�
���+������������
����	�������	�+��,����*�������
���������������	����

���������� 	��� ���������� 
�� ��
������ ������ 
��� ������� +������ ���� ������ 	������ ��
�
�� 
�����

���
���+�������
���������(��

-(� .����
��
	���� ����)$��������*�
��� ���.����� ����.�����)��

���
���������
���+�
/0���
����

���

�����
���	����12���3�

�����2��������.����4(�5���	����+
�����������
��� �������� ���6����� ��
�� �
����������
��� ��

��� �
���� �������� ������ 
���������

�

�������� 
���� ���


��� � �������� 
� �� ���� ��������� 
��(� � 7�����+
�������	� ��
�� '8�
���6����� �� 	���������-9:�
��
��
����� ��
��+����
�,��� �������
���
����
�
��� ��(���
	���

� ���+
���� ����������;� ��
���9���-:'<�
���+��������������	���
����� ��
��
�������6�����
�� �����������	�
� ��� ��������� ����� 	���������� ����'=���>
����-:'<(�
5���.�����)��

���	��������	�/0::,���� ������
����������
��������� ��7�����!����
!�����
� �� %� 
��� 3�

���� ��������� +���� ��������
 
�� 1��� ,���4� �������(� 5��� 7�����
������� +�

�  �� ,��+�� 
�� 17����� 7���� 2��� ������4� 
��� +�

� 	����� ��� ���������� 
�
�������

�	�����		��(�

��������������&�
�
)$��������*�
����������������������
�
���� �������������������	������������
������������������6���(�
�
����� 2�
��� 
�����

� ��� ���� #�������� �	� !���� #���
������� ��� 
������ ���� .����� )��

���

��
���	�������
+
����	�/0::�:::(�

�&������
��������>
�,��

�
��

5�
���-?@9<-<�

Page 13



�

�

������ &�������
��������
�����������	��������6������

�
�����������������(�
�

Page 14



�

�

!� �����&��������&��������
�
'('� 5���������� 	������� ��	���
����� ��

����� ��� ����!����!�����
��7�����7����2����������

 ������.�����)��

��A���12����������

�����2��������.����4���

�����
��������
���(�
�
'(-� 5�����,������������������������	�������7�����7����2���������� ���
������,�
�����

�

���
������
���
����		��(��
�
�� ���()������������������
�
-('� 5��� 3�
�� �	� .����� 
��� ������� 7�	����
��� �
��  ���� �
���
�� ���
���� +���� .�����

)��

����
����


�������������
��������	���������������	����������
����(�B����	�����
	������� ���
���� ��
�� .����� )��

��� 
��� 7��

� ������������ +���� ,���� ��� �$�
����
	�������+
��
���������������� ������������
���1 �����
�����4��
,�������� 
�����

���
��������(�

�
-(-� .�������� ��
�� �����
��� ������

� 
�������� �
��� ���� �������

� ��� ������� 


"�
����

����

���� 
��� �������� 
�	�� �$����
���(� )���� ��

����
�� ��


� �����
���� ��� ������

�

�������� 
��� 
�����
���� +���� ����� ����������� 
�
����� �������� ����
����� ���������
����

���

���
���
�������������

�����	�
�	�(�%�����

�
���������
��

����
���������
 �������	��
��
���
��������� �������	�������������
������������

���
�������

��
���
���������
����
�� �����������

� ��� ������� ��
������������� �������� ���������������	�

��������
��
(���������	
�	��
	������	
���
	���A(�;����$
��
���
� ���,�+

,��������
��
��� ����� 
��

� �
�,� �
�� ������� ���� ���,� �	� ��
��� 
��
�,��  �� 0:C�� ����,���  �� 0:C��
��
 �����  �� 0:C�� 	�
������ �	� ���� 	�����  �� <:C�� ��
��� �
�����  �� <:C� 
���


D�������� ��-0C��#����

�
��*����-::-�(��

-(<� .����� )��

��� 

������� ���� E2��� 3�

����� 2��� ����� .����A� 	������� ����
�� ���
.����� ��� -:'-(� 7����� !���� !�����
� 
��� �3.� 7����F%� 
��� 3�

��� �� ������� 
�
6����� ������

�  
���� ��� 
�� 
�
��
����� �	� ���� *�������
�� *�� ������� ����
(� 5���
������

������������������+��,������
���(��;����
��
�������		��� 
���������

�
���������
���
��� �	� �
������� 	���� ���� �	� 
������� �������� �� *���
���� ����� 
��� �+�������
 ��+����'�
���-��������������
����	������������
��
���	����
�������

��������

���(�
.�����
�� ����� +��,� +
�� ���  �� ����������  �� 	������� �������������� ��� ����������
��������� 
��� ��������� ��

��� ��	���

� ������� ��
� ���� ��

��� ������� 
��� ������
�������������
���������(��

-(?� B�� ���� '=��� >
���� -:'<� ��� +
�� ���	������ ��� 7����� ��
�� ����  ��� �� �������� �
��
�������	�

�� �������� 	������� �������� ���� .����� )��

��� E2��� 3�

����� 2��� �����
.�����	���(�.�����)��

���+�

� ��	��������������6�������
��

����	�/0::�:::�
��������
��� ������
����������
��������� ��7�����!����!�����
��%� 
���3�

�������������+����
��������
 
�� 1��� ,���4� �������(� 7����� +�

�  �� +��,���� �
���
�� +���� 
�� 
�
������
�
������ � �����

�
��� �������6����+�����+�

� ���� 	����B��� ���-:'<� ���>
����-:'0(�
%�������� 
��� ���
��� +�

�  �� ��������� ��
� ���� 
�������
��� ��
���
�� +������ �� 
���
��

���+��������
� �������	��
������
���������	�����������
��������������� �����(���
5���7������������+�

� ��,��+��
��7�����7����2�����������772��(�5����
��,��������
����E7�����7����!�
���A��
��
���(�

� �

Page 15



�

�

"� *����+&&��&�
�
<('� 772�����,�� ����$�
������������ ��� ������� 
������� ��
�� �$���� 	��� ���� 
�
���
������

����
�����7����������

���������
������
��������������
���������

�
�������(�������������
�����
���
���
���������
�����+���� ����
����������
���
,����


���������� �����
�������
	��
���� ������
���� ��� �
,�� �
��� ��� ������ 
��� ������

� 
�������� ��� 
�� ������������
+����� ����� 	��
�+�
�����
������	���
 
�(�5����
���
���
��� ��� �����
�� ������� ����
�����	��
�����

��� �����

������ ��
���$���� ��� ��������(� �;����������� ��������������
��
�����������
�������� ��� ���
������
������ ������������������ ��������������� ��
�� ������
��
��������� �����
� �
�����	�������� ��������.�����)��

��A�� ���������(�5������6����+�

�
��������� 
�����������
������
��������������������
������
�������
���+�
���������������
�		���� ��
��������
���(�5��� ������ 
�������<�,������
������
��
��'��
������������
F� 	�������
���������		��� ��� 
��������������G�-��
�������������
��"�������		���
���<��
�
 ��
��������
���� �������������+������ ����*���
�����������.�����(�>�������
�
� ���
��������� �
�+�����
����	�������
��
���

�
<('('� #������ !	� ,�&���)� ���� ������� ��� ����-��&�������� �&�� ��� %���&� 
���� 
�������

���&����������&������&��������&��������������&&����������&��
����
��������������
�
���

	���


�7������������������������


���
�������(�

•� 5����		���+�

�  �����
����� ���
��
���	� ���������+�����
�������� 
���
��
��� 
�+����


�����

��������

������
�����������

•� 5����		������
���������������+�

� �����


�� ������	����������������
����		���
,��

+���� 
�� 
�������

� ����� ���� �
�� 	��� ?� 
������� �������� ��
�� ������ ���� �����

��������� 
��
�� �	� ���� ������ �
��
��� H���� !�
�
��� !������ 	��� .������ ���
����

;�
����

��
���>���
�����7��������������(��

•� �����������������
��������
����+�����$�����
��>���
�����7��������������+�����
�

�����	��������
����+�

� ������
�����

<('(-� #������ �	� ,�&���)� ���� ������� ��� ����� -� ��&�������� �&�� ��� ���������� �����.
&�����&�&&���&�

�
•� 5����		���+�

�  �����
����� ���
��
���	� ���������+�����
�������� 
���
��
��� 
�+����


�����

��������

������
�����������
�
•� �����������������
����&���������

,����	���3�

���
���	
��
����
��"������
����������

�
•� 5��������
�����+�

� ����
���������� 
��,���	�':�I�'-�+��,�(�������

�������+�

�

 ��':-� 
��,���	�
�����������������
�	��������	��������6���(�5�����
������+�

��
��
��
�
,���

�������
�,�(��
�

<('(<� #������"	�,�&���)�����������������������������)��������������&������������(��
��������������������&&�#������

�
•� )$�������� �����$�������*���
�����������.������ �� 
�������/0� 	���<��������

+����� �	� 
�������� ��
�� ���
������ �+������F*���
���� ����F�

����� 
�� �		� ��
,�

������ ���
������+��,������� 
��,���� ����3.���

�������,���
�2%A��
�����

����


�	����
����������(�

Page 16



�

�

•� #���
������
������ ������
������������	�����

������	������

�� �����772����
��

�������������
��E+������
�� ���	����	���������������
�������A(��

•� ��� ���������  
���� �
�,
��� �	� �������� 	��� ���� ��+� ����� ��
�� +�

� 
��� ������

 ��
��������
�����

<(-� 5������6����A���������+�

� ��6������ ��
��
�����	���
����������
������	����$
��
���
��
�����7������������� �����
���
���
� �������	� ������1���������
������ �������4��
��
+�

� 
�� ��������� ��

��� �����

������� ��������
����� ���� �

��� �	� .����� 
��� �������
7�	����
��� ��� ����������� ��

��� ��������� �� 


� 
��� 


� �
���� ����

����� �
���
��
������������+������ 
����� 	�������

� ��

���� �
������ ��
 ������ 
������
����� 
� �������
��������
���	���	������	��������������(��	��������	�
������������
������
���������6����
+�

� ���+� 
��� �������


�� ���� 	���� �		��� +�

�  �� �$�
�����  ���� ��� ��
������ 
��� ���
��

�������������
�����	�
��������������		��(�

�
<(<� ;�

�+�������	��������������
���
�����	��������6����
�������
������� �
�+��
�

•� 5�������
�������
��������
���
���	�������+���
�����
�������������������������


�����

��
����
���
�����������������

��������

���������
��
���
�������������
�(��

•� 5���������
������� 
���������� �����
������	���
��
���
�������������
���
•� 5��  ������ �������
��� +�
�� �������� �
��  �� �������	�

�� ���
����� ��� �����

����
��	���� �������
���������������
,����<:����������	�
������������+��,�
•� )��
 
����  ������ 
��,�� +���� ��

��� �
������� ���
������ �������������� 
���

��

���
����
�������
�
<(?� ���
����� 
�� �������$� '� ��� ���� ����
���� 	�
��+��,� 	��� ���� ���6���(� �� ����
����

�
������+�

� �������
��������+��,�

������������������
������������+����������
������
�	� ���� ����
���� �������
���(� 5���� �
���������� +�

� �$�
���� ���� �

��� �	� ������
�
������ ����
���� 
��� ��

�
����� ����������� �	�  ���� 
� ��

��
����� 
��� ��
����
�����
�
����� 
��� +�

�  ��
�� ��� �������� 

��
��� ������
,��� �(�(� *�������
�� *�� �������
�*!!�
���>
���$��F;���	�������;��������#B3�-::=�"-:':�(�5�������
�����������
����
+�

���	
���������6��������
�������
���������	�������������
�����
������+�

�	�����
���
�	��������
�
������6������
�(�

�
<(0� 772�� +�

� �
,�� 	���� 
��� ����������� ��������� ���������

� ��� �
������� 
� 7�����

������� �
��(� 5���� ��� �������

� 
�� ��� +�

� 


�+� �
�
� ���  �� �����
��� 
 ���� ������
����������+���
�����+�
���������+���
���

��
������
���(�.�����)��

��A���
���

�����������������
����������������� 
����	����
��(����+��
������
����������
 �
�������
���������

���� ���	����+�

�

��� ��������������
����		���������
�������

�	�
�����
�	� ����7����� E)$��
A� �
��� ���������
���
�������� ������+�
�� ��� 	���
��
�
�

 
�(� ���

�������� 


� ��+� �
������
���� +�

�  �� 
�,��� ��� ����
���� 
� ���������
���� 
�� ����
 ����������	����������
������
��+�

�
������������

�
��������
���
�����������������
���
�	�����������(�

�
<(8� �����������������
�����������

��
��������
�,�������
��
����+�

���������772��+����
�

�


� ��� 
������ ��� 
��
�� 	��� ����� ��+� 7����� ������� !
���� ���������� 
������ ��� 	����
��

��� 
��� 	������� �������������� 
�� ����� 
��

� 
������� ������� 
��� ��� ����� 
��

�
���������(� �� ��� ��
����� �	� ��
������

� 
��� �����

� ����������� 
��� ���  �� 
��
�����
��������� ��
�� ����������� �����������
��� ��
��
���
���
�������
��� ��� ���� ���������
�
����� �
�,��(� �� ,��� 
��� �	� ����� �����
���� ��� ��� 
������� �����

������ ��� �������
�
������
������
���+��+�

� ��
 
�� ����������	�
���� ��� ������	������
��+���
��������

Page 17



�

�


�,�
����� ��������


����
������
��������
�����,��	�����
�����������

���������������
	�����(�����
�������
����
�����������
�,������
�����������
�����+�

� �����

��������
�������� �	� ���� ������� 
�� ��� +�

� ������� ���� ���������

� �
��
���� ��� ������
��
	��������
����������
�������������
������� ���	���I�������+���
�����
�����(�

�
<(@� 5������6����+�

� ���
�
������������
�6������
����������+������

����������
���
������

�����
����� ���	������

�(� �� %��6���� *�
��� +�

�  �� ���
 
������ 
��� �������  ���� ���
.�����7������
����������
����������3�

���
�����

 �����*�
���
���F����
�����
����
��

���  �
���(� ;������� ��� 
�
�

 
�� ��� �������� ��
		����� ����� ���
����� 
� 	�

� �����
���6����
�
������������������������
���
��
���������(0���������
��������
�
�������
*���
����������������
����
��������������


������
������
����������������
�����
��(�(�'"-"'���

������������
��������������(��

<(9� 5���	�������
+
���	����.�����)��

������������
����������	�

�+����������������

5�����
���0���
��
����������������
��


��������	�
�2���3�

����	���������6�����+�

�
��������������

�
•� 	�������+�

� ��
+
�����	�����
��'�
����������
�A��-�
���<�+�

� ��
+
��������

�������
��
��,�������
��� 
����������F��������	����
������6����
•� .����� )��

��� +�

� ���� ��
�
��� ���� 	����� �
������ ����
� +�� �
��� +�������

���	���
������	�


��
����������	�������
•� �������6����+�

���������
���
�����������
�������������������� ��.�����)��

���
•� ����
�������	�����
+
���+�

� ��������������������������
�����������	�
���
��

���,�������
��,������������
�������	���������6����
•� 
����

�
������

������� ���� �������	���.�����)��

��A��
�����

��
�
���
������������	�

�+���� ����,�����6���������������
���
��
������������7�����7����
2����������%��6�����

�
•� �
��������.�����)��

��A����
��
����������������	���
��������
������������


+
����		��������+��
��
��,�	���������������H
��
���-:'?���
�������������� ������
+�

� ��	����������
���
��������+��������
�����������
��
�������������	������+�

�
���������$�������
������������������	�����������������������
����������������
����������	�7����������������
���
��������+�������
��+�

�
��	����������
�
������
�����+�����
�
�

 
��

•� ����
����	����������������
��������
��-�.�����)��

���+�

�

���
�,�	���
�
����
��
 �
�����

��+����
������
����

� ������	�������	�

�+������
��(���

•� .�����)��

�����

�
���������
������;
��
������J�%

�������+�

� ��
��������

�
�
����	��������6�����
�
��������

�
<(=� ��+� ��
�� 	������� �
��  ���� ���	������ 	��� ���� ���6���� �������� .����� )��

��� 
���

�� 
�����

���������$�����������
�����������������	��������6����
�
������
��������	�
�
����
���� �
������� ����
������� �	� ���� 	���� �		��� �������� ��� 
������� �������� 
���
����������
��� �����
������	� �������
��������

�(�5��� 	����� 772�����6���� �
��� ���
��������
,���

����������-<�������
�-:'<(��

�
<(':� 5���772�����6�������������
���������������������	����������

����	� �����
������+����

��������������
��������������	�,��������������������������>
���(�;�����������
������
�����������������	���772�����	�
�����
���
����	�
���������������������
���
������

�
���������		���	�������������
���	����$
��
�� ����������������+��,�

�����
����+�������������������+�
��+�

�
���������2����������
�������������

Page 18



�

�

���
�����������	��
���������������������
��������
�%)�
���.����(�5������6����+�

�

���
 ������
�����

��������������,��������
��������
��	������������������
��
���
��
���

���
����	�����+�����B
������
��
��������
�������
������	����$
��
����
6����������
���(�(�&�� ��
�
����+��
�����F�5�������;�
��������
����

�2���������*����1%

���
%�
��4��������
��
���	����
�������������
��������������
�������	
��
�����(�

�
�/� 
���������
��&���������&�

�/!� 
��&���������������)�)������

?('('� 7�����7����2�����������
�� ��������
����� ����
����������+����%� 
���3�

���
���

��������� ����������� ������	���� �������� ���� H.��� 
��� ���� .����� )��

��� �������
%���
�� ������(� �� �� 
��� �����
�
����� ���,� �

��� 	����#���� ��� -:'-� ��� H
��
���
-:'<� ��� ������	�� ���� ,���  
������� ��� �
������
����� 	��� ��
������ ����
�� 
��� ��� ��


���
���+�������+����������
�� ����������(�.����7�����������������
����������	���������

���
������ 
�	����
�����
��� ���������
������� ��������
��������	� ����������

����

�� ��������  
���(� 5��� ����
��
 
�� �������� 
��� ��
����� ���������  �
��� �=��� ����
�
-:'<����
���

���������������
�
���	�������������
���
����	�������+������������������
������
���	�7�������
���!�
�������������������������
�������	������������ 
�����

���
��������(�5�����+�

� ���������������
�
�����
���������6��������
��������
������,���
��
,���
����� �������
��  ���� 
� ����� 
��� 
��

� 
���
� 
��+�

� 
��+
������ ���� ���
�
�		���������
����
��������������
����������
�(�

�/�� �0�����������
����&����-�
���&��������+���)�������

?(-('� 5����� ������

�� �
���  ���� ��������� 	��� ����������)��

�����#����������!��������

��� ������
����� �)��� ���������� 
��
����� 
�� 
�� 
������$�(� ��� �����

�� �����
��������
������ 
��� ������

� ��� ����� +��
�� ������� 
�� ���� �	� ���� �
6��� 
���� �	� ����
������

���������
���+���

��������

�����
�,���������
�� 6������(�����+�

�
���		�������
��������������� �������������'9���������
����		����	�����		"��
,�
���������
��+���
���������������	���
��
�
�������������������
�����


�
�����������������+��
�����������

��
���	���������������
����(��5������������
����
 
�����
		�����+�������
��������
����
��  ���	��� ������ +�������� ��� 7����� ����� 
���(� � 5���� �
�� �
�����

�
��  ���	���
���������
�+���������������������������������
����
��������
�(�

�/"� 
��������������&�����
�������������&�

?(<('� 5��� ������

�� 
��� ��� �
���+� ��

��� �����

����� 
� �
6��� ������
� � 6��������  ��
������
���������� ����
�� ���  ����������� ������


�� 
������� �
�����

�
�� ������ ���

��
���	��������������
�����+�����
��������
���
��
���
�	���$����
����
���
�+�����
��
��������A��
���
��(�

?(<(-� 5�������
�������������� 	���-:<:� ��� ��
��7�����+�

� �� ���� ��������� ��� ����KL(�5����
��
���


�7����A�������������+�

� ���������	�
�����
������������+���
����������
��

����
������
�����		������������

����
�	���$����
���(�

?(<(<� !���� #���
������� �
�� 
�� 
� ��������� ��� 1#���
��� ���� ����A�� ��
���

� ������� 
���
	
��
���������
��������
�����������������������
���
� �
����4��
���
�,������	���
����
��
����� ��� 15���
���
��� ������� ��� ������� �������4(� � 5���� ������� ������
�� 
���������
����������������(�

�

Page 19



�

�

�/�� ��&�����&����������������������

?(?('� .+����������
��
���������
���������	��
������������ ��
����
���
���
�����
		(��;���
�
�����������������
��

����� ��������������
��
����
� ����������
��������
������
����������� �	� ���� �������� ����� �	� �������� 
������� ��������� ��� ��
�� ���� /8(-��
�
�
����  ������ ��� .����� ��� ��
�� '('C� �	� ���� !�����
A�� ���

� ������� 
���
����
�
����
��
�+�����
�����������������
�
 
��7��

������������(�

?(?(-� 5�����������

������
�� �������

��������������
A�� ���������-:'<F'?�
���-:'?F'0(��
��+� �$���������� 
��� ������� 
���� ���


���� /'�:::�:::� ���  ����� 	�

�� 	������  ��
%� 
���3�

���
���.�����)��

���+����/0::�:::��
��(� �5��� E��",���A���������+�����
/<-:�:::�
������
���� 	�����		������ ���.�����#���
������� 
���;
��
������ ����������
+��,�	�����$����������
������+���+��
�������+���� ����������������

����������(�

�/1� %�)���+����������&2�����&&����+���������������
����+��

?(0('�� 5��������������	���������������� ��������
��
���������������������� �������������� 6����
�����
�������������
���
��

��������
������
��������������

��
�����
���
 
�(�

?(0(-� 5����������������
��� 
��	����


"��(�

�/3� ��&(�*���)������

?(8('� 5����
��� 	��
���

� ���,� ��� ��
�� ���� 	���� �		��� ������������� �
����� ���������� ��
��

������
����� +�������� ���� 
���� �	� ������� 
��� ��������� ���� ��
��� ��� ���
�� 	���
��������
����
��������+������(��5����+��
�������
������������
���������������		����
�	�����	�����+����
����	������		���
�������������
������ ������
�
����
�
�����
�����
����
��� ���� ������
(� � 5�� �
�
��� ���� ���,� ���� ������� 
���� 
��� ��� ���� �	� ��+�
�
������
����+�

� ������������+��,
��	���
����������������
���
�����	�������(�

?(8(-� 5����
�����
�������,������
���������
������������
���$����
������	�	����
��������������
����� 	
��
������ 
��� 
���������� 
�� 
� �� 
��� �� ����� ��
�� �
�����  �� ����
����(� � 5��
�����
��� ����� ���,�� �		����� +�

�  �� �
��� ��� �		��� 
�������

� �
��� ��������� ��� ��+�
����������
������ ��
���������������	����� ���	�����	������		�������
�����������
���
	������	���������������������(�

1/� 
�����&���&�

0('� 5���772�����6��������������
���$��������������������������������		������������	�������
����������������
������
�����
��������	������

�����������(�5����
��������
������	�
���� ���6���� +������ 
� �������

� �		��� +�

� �������� 
� ������� �������� �����  ��
������
��
���(�

3/� ��������������&�

)$��������*�
����������������������
�
���� �������������������	������������
������������������6���(�
�
����� 2�
��� 
�����

� ��� ���� #�������� �	� !���� #���
������� ��� 
������ ���� .����� )��

���

��
���	�������
+
����	�/0::�:::(�
�
������ &�������
��������
�����������	��������6������

�
�����������������(�

Page 20



�

�

�
4/� ���()��������������&'�

@('� �����

�

�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

���������������������������������������� ����
'
�5��� 
�,�����������������
����������������������
���
�
�

 
�������+�
�
��	��������!�����
A��+� ������
��
�������������
������	������

�����$�������	���
����(��5���
�����	� 
�,�����������������������������
����
�� 
������+��,�(�

Page 21



�

�

!


�
�

�	
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
		
�
��
�

�
�
�
 
��
�
�
�+
��
�
�

��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�+
�
�
�



��
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
��
�


�
��
�
�
��
�
� 
�
�



�
��
�
�
�	
�
��
<
:
��

��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

�

+
�
�
,
(�

!


�
�

�	
��
�
��
+
��
��
��
�
�
�
��
		
�
��
��
�


��
��
�

�
�
�
�
�

�
�
��




�
��


��
�
��
�
��
 


�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
�


��
�
�
��


�
�
�

��
��
�
�
��
�
��


��
��
�



��

��
�
�
�
��
	�
�


�
��
�
�
�
�
�

��
��
��
�
�	
��


�
��



�
�
��
��
�



�


�
��
�
��
�
��


�
�
�

��


��

�
��
�



�
�
�
�
�

 

�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
��

�
��
	�

�
�
��

��
�
�
�
�
��
��


�
�

��
�
��
�
��



�
�
��


�
�
�

�

��
�
��
�
��
		
�
�(
�

�

!


�
�

�	
��
�
��

�

�
��
�
�
��
��
		
�
��
�

�
�

��
�
��
�
��
�
�

��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

��
�

�
��
�
�	
��


�
��


�
�
��
��
�



�
�

�
�
�
�

��


 

�
�

�
��
�
��
�
(�

!


�
�+
�
��
�
�
��


�
�
��
�
�
��
�


�
�
��
	�
��
�
�

*
�
�
�

��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�.
�
�
�
�
�
��


��
�
� 
�
�

��
�
��


�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
 
�
��
�
	�

�


��
��
��


��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�
�


�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
� 
�
�

�
��


��
�
�
�

��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
��


��
+


�
�	
�
��

�
�
+
��


��
��
��


�
��
�

#
�
�
�
�

�	
��
�
��
+
��
��
��
�
�
�
�

�
		
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

��
��
��
�
�	
��


�
��
�
�
+
�



�
�
��
��
�



�
�


��
�

�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�



�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�	
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
��

��
�

�

�
�



�


�
��
�
��
��
�

�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
�

!


�
�
��
��
�
�
�I
��
�
+
��
		
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�



��
�



�
�
�
�

�	
�
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�


�
�
�

�
�
��
��
�
�

��
,
�
�
��
�
�

�2
%
�

�
�

�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�


�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
��
�
� 
�
�

�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�

	�
��
<
:
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

�+
�
�
,
(�

!


�
�
��
��
�
�
�I
��
�
+
��
		
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�



�'
-
�+
�
�
,
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

'
�'
��

�
��
�


��
�
�



�
��
��
��
��
+
��
�
�

��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�+
��
�
��


��
��
��


�
��
�

�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
+
�
��
�



�
��
�
�

�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
��
�
�
�	
�
��
<
:
�

�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

�+
�
�
,
(�

�
�


��


��
��
�
�
��

�
�
��
�
		
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


 

��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�


�


�
�
�

�
�
�
�


�
	

�
��
��
��
�
��
�


�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
� 
�
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
�	
�
��
<
:
��

��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

�

+
�
�
,
(�

�
�


��


��
��
�
�
��

�
�
��
�
		
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


 

��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�


�


�
�
�

�
�
�
�


�
	

�
��
��
��
�
��
�


�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
� 
�
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
�	
�
��
<
:
��

��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

�

+
�
�
,
(�

�

�
�


��


��
��
�
�
��

�
�
��
�
		
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


 

��
�
�	


�
��
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�

�
��
�
��


��
��
��


��
�
�
�

2
%
��
�

�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��



,
��
�
�

�


��
�
�
��
�

 
�
�
��
 
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��




�
�

�
��
�
�
(�
��

�

�
�
�
�
5


+6
�!
	�

Page 22



�

�

!


�
�

�	
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
		
�
��
�

�
�
�
 
��
�
�
�+
��
�
�

��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�+
�
�
�



��
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
��
�


�
��
�
�
��
�
� 
�
�



�
��
�
�
�	
�
��
<
:
��

��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

�

+
�
�
,
(�

!


�
�

�	
��
�
��
+
��
��
��
�
�
�
��
		
�
��
��
�


��
��
�

�
�
�
�
�

�
�
��




�
��


��
�
��
�
��
 


�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
�


��
�
�
��


�
�
�

��
��
�
�
��
�
��


��
��
�



��

��
�
�
�
��
	�
�


�
��
�
�
�
�
�

��
��
��
�
�	
��


�
��



�
�
��
��
�



�


�
��
�
��
�
��


�
�
�

��


��

�
��
�



�
�
�
�
�

 

�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
��

�
��
	�

�
�
��

��
�
�
�
�
��
��


�
�

��
�
��
�
��



�
�
��


�
�
�

�

��
�
��
�
��
		
�
�(
�

�

!


�
�

�	
��
�
��

�

�
��
�
�
��
��
		
�
��
�

�
�

��
�
��
�
��
�
�

��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

��
�

�
��
�
�	
��


�
��


�
�
��
��
�



�
�

�
�
�
�

��


 

�
�

�
��
�
��
�
(�

!


�
�+
�
��
�
�
��


�
�
��
�
�
��
�


�
�
��
	�
��
�
�

*
�
�
�

��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�.
�
�
�
�
�
��


��
�
� 
�
�

��
�
��


�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
 
�
��
�
	�

�


��
��
��


��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�

�
�
�


�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
� 
�
�

�
��


��
�
�
�

��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
��


��
+


�
�	
�
��

�
�
+
��


��
��
��


�
��
�

#
�
�
�
�

�	
��
�
��
+
��
��
��
�
�
�
�

�
		
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

��
��
��
�
�	
��


�
��
�
�
+
�



�
�
��
��
�



�
�


��
�

�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�



�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�	
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
��

��
�

�

�
�



�


�
��
�
��
��
�

�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
�

!


�
�
��
��
�
�
�I
��
�
+
��
		
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�



��
�



�
�
�
�

�	
�
�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�


�
�
�

�
�
��
��
�
�

��
,
�
�
��
�
�

�2
%
�

�
�

�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�


�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
��
�
� 
�
�

�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�

	�
��
<
:
��
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

�+
�
�
,
(�

!


�
�
��
��
�
�
�I
��
�
+
��
		
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�



�'
-
�+
�
�
,
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

'
�'
��

�
��
�


��
�
�



�
��
��
��
��
+
��
�
�

��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�+
��
�
��


��
��
��


�
��
�

�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
+
�
��
�



�
��
�
�

�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
��
�
�
�	
�
��
<
:
�

�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

�+
�
�
,
(�

�
�


��


��
��
�
�
��

�
�
��
�
		
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


 

��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�


�


�
�
�

�
�
�
�


�
	

�
��
��
��
�
��
�


�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
� 
�
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
�	
�
��
<
:
��

��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

�

+
�
�
,
(�

�
�


��


��
��
�
�
��

�
�
��
�
		
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


 

��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�


�


�
�
�

�
�
�
�


�
	

�
��
��
��
�
��
�


�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
� 
�
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
�	
�
��
<
:
��

��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

�

+
�
�
,
(�

�

�
�


��


��
��
�
�
��

�
�
��
�
		
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


 

��
�
�	


�
��
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�

�
��
�
��


��
��
��


��
�
�
�

2
%
��
�

�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��



,
��
�
�

�


��
�
�
��
�

 
�
�
��
 
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��




�
�

�
��
�
�
(�
��

�

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Report of Head of Sport & Active Lifestyles 

Report to Sustainable Economy and Culture Scrutiny Board 

Date: 16th July 2013 

Subject: A Strategy for Sport & Active Lifestyles in Leeds 2013-2018 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

1. The Leeds Sport and Active Lifestyles Strategy 2013-2018 is a strategy for the whole 
city providing an overarching vision for the development of sport and active lifestyles 
over the next six years, following on from the current strategy entitled ‘Taking the Lead 
2006-2012’. 

2. The new city strategy aims to build on the unprecedented success of the 2012 Olympic 
Games and takes into consideration a number of key issues including for example; the 
significant impact of physical inactivity on the City’s wellbeing; how to widen access to 
sports participation and also how to help create an environment to help people succeed 
in their chosen sport. 

3. The strategy is owned and overseen by Sport Leeds, the Sport and Active Lifestyles 
Partnership and network for the city that includes a wide variety of partners and 
stakeholders engaged in the delivery of sport in the city. The Partnership has been 
operating now since early 2000 and is recognised locally and nationally as being a 
model of god practice. They oversaw the first city strategy which was produced in 
2002. 

4. The Executive Board report of 13th March 2013; ‘Inspiring a Generation: a Sporting 
Legacy for Leeds: Progress Report’ identified one of the forthcoming work streams  
was the development of a new city sport and active lifestyles strategy, with the city 
council providing strategic leadership in its production, development and 
implementation. 

 Report author:  Helen Evans 

Tel:  2243184 

Agenda Item 8

Page 25



 

 

 

Recommendations 

5. As part of the consultation process members are asked for their comments on the 
strategy, particularly around links to the major City outcomes, prior to the final strategy 
being presented to the Executive Board on 4th September 2013. 

Page 26



 

 

1 Purpose of this report 

1.1 The Scrutiny Board is asked to consider the Leeds Sport and Active Lifestyles 
Strategy 2013-2018 and provide comments in advance of a report being 
presented to the executive Board on 4th September 2013. 

2 Background information 

2.1 The first strategy for sport in Leeds was ‘Active Leeds: Sporting City 2002 – 2006’ 
and was followed by ‘Taking the Lead 2006 – 2012’.  

2.2 The London 2012 Olympic and Paralympic Games produced one of the greatest 
sporting spectacles the world has ever seen and illustrated the huge power of 
sport in bringing a nation together. The success story was unparalleled, with 
Leeds based athletes picking up gold (2), silver (1) and bronze (1) medals, at the 
Olympics and gold (3), silver (1) and bronze (1) at the Paralympics.  

2.3 The new strategy, led by Sport Leeds, builds upon the principles and aims set out 
in ‘Taking the Lead 2006-2012’ whilst reflecting upon current challenges as well 
as the  opportunities facing sport and active lifestyles. The ambition is to 
genuinely build on the successful London 2012 Olympic and Paralympic Games 
and ensure that there is a sustainable legacy for future generations. 

2.4 The purpose of the strategy is to: 

• Establish a strategic framework within which sport and active lifestyles can be 
developed for the benefit of residents in Leeds 

• Provide focused priorities for  Sport Leeds and its constituent partners for the 
next six year period  

• Highlight the role and contribution of sport and active lifestyles to wider city 
priorities including social and economic outcomes and the overall vision for 
Leeds to be the best city in the UK by 2030 

• Provide a basis by which progress towards achieving the vision for sport and 
active lifestyles can be monitored, success celebrated and good practice 
shared. 

3 Main issues 

3.1 ‘Taking the Lead 2006 – 2012’ provided the city with a strong framework for the 
development of sport within the city in the run up to the Olympics and Paralympics 
in 2012. The vision for this strategy was that ‘By 2012 Leeds will be a leading city 
of sport and active recreation, recognised for the opportunities it provides from 
participation to excellence.’  

3.2 A strong partnership exists within sport, as demonstrated by the Sport Leeds 
Board made up of the major sport providers in the city from Universities and 
higher education, professional clubs and schools as well as the voluntary sector, 
health and the Council. It is argued that the strength of the partnership and the 

Page 27



 

 

collaborative approach has played a significant part in  delivering many of the 
achievements during the life of ‘Taking the Lead’. 

3.3 Achievements include: 

• Based on broad definition of sports participation 3 x 30 minutes per week 
(Sport England Active People Survey- NI8, that includes walking) Leeds ranks 
seventh of all local authorities, with participation having risen to 29.6% of the 
population. This shows a significant growth over the lifetime of the ‘Taking the 
Lead’ Strategy. Furthermore when looking at the number of non-participants a 
marked improvement can be seen across all target groups, with the exception 
of 16 – 25yrs, (the latter group being seen as an anomaly given the large 
proportion of students in the city who would be unlikely to be captured by the 
Active People survey)  

• Latest Sport England Active People Survey figures show that participation 1 x 
30 minutes per week (using a pure sport measure) has risen from 37.3% to 
39.9% since 2012, moving the city from 125th to 39th of all local authorities. 
This is now the headline target measure used by Sport England and the latest 
Active People Survey results showed that Leeds had increased its’ 
percentage of participation when the national position showed a decline post 
Olympics.  

• Success in elite sport; for example with the Leeds Rhinos winning the Super 
League title in five of the last six seasons and also winning the 2012 World 
Club Challenge, whilst during the London 2012 Olympic Games and 
Paralympic Games the city gained tremendous profile through the success of 
local athletes such as David Stone and Hannah Cockcroft. 

• The city has high levels of volunteering with sport as the number one choice. 
(‘Inspiring a Generation: a Sporting Legacy for Leeds: Progress Report’) 

• Leeds is acknowledged as having a strong tradition in disability sport. 

• All evidence suggests that Leeds fully embraced the opportunities 
surrounding London 2012 underpinned by strong partnership working. The 
Leeds Love Sport Festival and Training Camps are two strong examples. 

• Sport Leeds is seen as a real strength for the city as a network of key 
influencers that has a strong collaborative and partnership ethos. 

• Recent successful funding bids to Sport England for the Leeds Let’s Get 
Active health pilot and the NGB pilot reinforces the positive regard for the city 
nationally and opportunity to shape best practice. 

3.4 Despite the achievements, Leeds needs to recognise that there are a number of 
challenges going forward: 

• Major challenges with health inequalities increasing. In terms of life 
expectancy for males the gap between highest and lowest areas in the city is 
12.4 years and 8.4 years for women. People living in inner city areas of Leeds 

Page 28



 

 

have a shorter life expectancy, lower income, higher unemployment and more 
health issues. The health inequality patterns are mirrored by levels of 
participation with the lowest levels in the most deprived areas. Given that 
physical inactivity is increasingly being seen as a major public health issue 
this generates major policy implications for the Council. The health cost of 
inactivity estimated to cost the city £10.1m per annum.  

• Reducing these health inequalities is a major priority within the city and sport 
and active lifestyles can contribute. 

• Leeds therefore needs to focus on increasing the number of people doing at 
least some sport per week (1x 30 minutes), especially those in deprived 
areas. 

• The economic landscape and pressures on public budgets are very different 
from when ‘Taking the Lead’ was launched and provide a constant reminder 
of the need to prioritise activity and ensure value for money from investment. 
This challenge is further heightened when considering that the city has a 
growing population. An overall increase in participation in real terms would 
therefore be required just to maintain the current percentage levels of 
participation. 

3.5 The new strategy seeks to address the issues by refocusing on 3 blocks of activity 
namely, Active sport, Active lifestyles and some forms of Active travel. The 
strategy sets an ambitious vision which will have policy implications for the council 
and al the key stakeholders 

3.6  ‘The vision for the Sport and Active Lifestyles Strategy 2013-2018 is for Leeds to 
be the most active big city in England’.  This vision has already been supported in 
principle by the Councils Executive Board when considering the “inspiring a 
generation” report last summer. 

 

4 Corporate Considerations 

4.1 Consultation and Engagement  

4.1.1 Consultation on the new strategy has been led by Sport Leeds and 
commenced with a workshop for sport providers and the Sport Leeds Board 
members in 2012. 

4.1.2 Sport Leeds Board members have been consulted throughout the process 
and the Sport Leeds Operations Group (a sub group of Sport Leeds) has 
been tasked with commenting on and producing the final strategy. 

4.1.3 With the appointment of Neil Young Associates in April 2013 (funded by Sport 
England), the consultation process has been ongoing throughout May and 
June alongside the development of the final draft of the strategy. Consultees 
have included health providers, social care, grass roots clubs, National 
Governing Bodies of Sport, CDD, Executive member for Leisure and Skills, 

Page 29



 

 

disability sport forum, West Yorkshire Sport, Sport England, Executive 
Member for Health and Wellbeing, education and professional clubs. 

4.1.4 The final draft strategy is in development and Scrutiny board is being asked 
to comment on the headline aims and objectives in order that comments can 
be fed into the final draft.  

4.1.5 A draft executive summary is attached at appendix 1.  

 

4.2 Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration 

4.2.1 Equality and Diversity has been considered throughout the development of 
the strategy. 

4.2.2 The 3 main outcomes of the strategy demonstrate the commitment to equality 
found within it: 

• Improving health and wellbeing through more active lifestyles 

• Widening access to sport 

• Nurturing success in sport across the City. 

 

4.3 Council policies and City Priorities 

4.3.1 The strategy supports the City’s vision to become the best city in the UK by 
2013. 

4.3.2 This can be evidenced in the support for the following priorities: 

• Tackling Health Inequalities 

• A Child Friendly City 

• Raising the profile of Leeds nationally and internationally  

• Building cohesive & harmonious communities 

4.3.3 The strategy also supports the Leeds Joint Health and Wellbeing Strategy 
2013-2015 through contributions to the outcomes of: 

• People will live longer and have healthier lives 

• People will live full, active and independent lives 

• People will enjoy the best possible quality of life 

• People are involved in decisions made about them 

Page 30



 

 

• People will live in healthy and sustainable communities. 

 

4.4 Resources and value for money  

4.4.1 The strategy has been developed by Sport Leeds, the strategic lead for sport 
in the city. Sport Leeds is supported by Leeds City Council through the 
provision of secretariat functions.  Other than this, there is no financial 
support from the Council. 

4.4.2 The funding for Neil Allen Associates was awarded by Sport England to Sport 
Leeds to develop the strategy to completion.  

4.5 Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In 

  Scrutiny Board are being consulted on the new strategy in advance of the final 
strategy being reported to executive board for their endorsement.  

4.6 Risk Management 

 There are no significant risks in approving this strategy.  

5 Conclusions 

5.1 The Leeds Sport and Active Lifestyles Strategy 2013-2018 is seen by Sport Leeds 
and its consultees as a valuable document that will further develop the provision 
of sport opportunities in the city and contribute significantly to improving health 
within the population. 

5.2 The strategy reinforces the Councils role in providing strategic leadership and 
further supports the Councils role in ensuring that the provision of excellent 
sporting opportunities (and opportunities to be physically active) are an essential 
part of meeting its ambition of being “the Best City” and a Child Friendly City”. 

 

6 Recommendations 

6.1 Members are asked for their comments on the strategy, particularly around links 
to the City outcomes, prior to the final strategy being presented to the Executive 
Board on 4th September 2013. 

 

7 Background documents1  

7.1    Draft Sport and Active Lifestyles Strategy Executive Summary 

                                            
1
 The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, 
unless they contain confidential or exempt information.  The list of background documents does not include 
published works. 

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



  

Leeds Sport and  

Active Lifestyles Strategy  Page 1 

 

LEEDS STRATEGY FOR SPORT AND ACTIVE LIFESTYLES 2013-2018 
 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Leeds Sport and Active Lifestyles Strategy 2013-2018 is a strategy for the whole city 

developed by Sport Leeds to provide an overarching vision for the development of sport and 

active lifestyles over the next six years.  

This builds upon the principles and aims set out in the previous strategy for sport and active 

recreation in the city ‘Taking the Lead 2006-2012’whilst reflecting current challenges and 

opportunities facing sport and active lifestyles. 

WHY IS THE STRATEGY NEEDED? 

Where are we now? The landscape for Sport and Active Lifestyles in Leeds in 2013… 

Much has been achieved in Leeds during period of the ‘Taking the Lead’ strategy and whilst 

there are challenges to be faced this is an exciting period for the city to be developing its 

new Sport and Active Lifestyles Strategy 2013-18. 

The life of the new strategy follows on from the London 2012 Olympic Games and Paralympic 

Games which were undoubtedly a success creating the inspiration for people to get 

involved in sport and active lifestyles and raising the awareness of the value of sport in social 

and economic terms. Leeds is widely acknowledged to have fully played its part and reaped 

the benefits from London 2012.  

Despite the difficulties being experienced in the economy and the effect this has had across 

many of the organisations represented on Sport Leeds there have been continued 

improvements. Some of the positives to build from include: 

− Leeds ranks 7th in England against other local authorities in terms of participation three 

times a week for at least 30 minutes with a participation rate of 29.6% (as of April 

2013). From a baseline 20.6% this shows a significant growth of 9% over the lifetime of 

the ‘Taking the Lead’ Strategy, the largest increase of any local authority in England. 

Furthermore a marked improvement can be seen with a 4.7% reduction in the 

numbers of people inactive in the city. 

− Success in elite sport with the Leeds Rhinos winning the Super League title in five of 

the last six seasons and also winning the 2012 World Club Challenge, whilst during the 

London 2012 Olympic Games and Paralympic Games the city gained tremendous 

profile through the success of local athletes.  

− A strong amateur sports club network and a flourishing further and higher education 

sector which continues to develop its sporting offer. 

− Sport Leeds is seen as a real strength for the city as a network of key influencers that 

has a strong collaborative and partnership ethos which has helped to underpin many 

of the positive developments in the city. 

There are however considerable challenges to be faced. The period post London 2012 is 

important for Sport Leeds to ensure that the impressive foundations already in the build-up to 

the Olympic Games and Paralympic Games can be translated into sustained long term 

benefits where inspiration is aligned to high quality opportunities to participate and prosper. 

Page 33



 

Leeds Sport and  

Active Lifestyles Strategy  Page 2 

The continued financial pressures within the public sector and growing health inequalities in 

the city are very significant issues that need to be addressed and overcome: 

− Leeds has major challenges with health inequalities increasing. The health cost of 

inactivity estimated to cost the city £10.1m per annum with particular correlations 

between levels of inactivity and obesity and distinct inequalities in participation in 

different areas of the city. Reducing these health inequalities is a major priority within 

the city and sport and active lifestyles can contribute. 

− Against Sport England’s primary outcome measure, 39.9% (APS6 Q3-APS7 Q2) of the 

Leeds population participate once a week for 30 minutes. These latest figures show 

an improvement up to 39th in England from a rank of 125th in APS6 but there is much 

to be done to target inactive groups within the city.  

− The economic landscape and pressures on public budgets are very different from 

when ‘Taking the Lead’ was launched and provide a constant reminder of the need 

to prioritise activity and ensure value for money from investment.  

There are no quick fixes and whilst there are many positives to build from this strategy 

advocates that the delivering the status quo will not be enough to achieve the long term 

vision for sport and active lifestyles in Leeds. 

The Strategic Context 

There are a number of key national, regional and local policy drivers which influence the 

development of priorities for sport and active lifestyles in Leeds, and are particularly 

important in setting out how sport and active lifestyles can contribute towards the 

achievement of wider city priorities. These include: 

National: 

− The strong political commitment to ensure a lasting legacy is crated from the London 

2012 Olympic Games and Paralympic Games. 

− Creating a sporting habit for life: A new youth sport strategy by DCMS, 2012 which 

aims to increase consistently the number of young people developing sport as a 

habit for life.  

− Sport England Strategy 2012-17 aims to see sport become a habit for life for more 

people and a regular choice for the majority. This is underpinned through National 

Governing Body 2013-17 funding which is the centrepiece of Sport England’s strategy 

with over £450 million to be invested in work with NGBs. 

− From a health and wellbeing perspective ‘Start active, stay active’ by the Chief 

Medical Officers in 2011 provides UK-wide guidelines on the volume, duration, 

frequency and type of physical activity required across the lifecourse to achieve 

general health benefits. The report emphasises for the first time the importance of 

physical activity for people of all ages, updating the existing guidelines for children 

and young people and for adults, and developing new guidelines for early years and 

for older adults. 

 

Local: 

− The Vision for Leeds 2011 to 2030 sets out the long term ambition and aspirations for 

the city with an overarching vision for 2030 that Leeds will be the best city in the UK. 

There are a number of areas in which this strategy can contribute to being the ‘Best 

city’, including: 

− supporting a child-friendly city where children will choose healthy lifestyles 

Page 34



 

Leeds Sport and  

Active Lifestyles Strategy  Page 3 

− being the best city for health and wellbeing helping people live longer and 

have healthier lives and ensure that inequalities in health are reduced 

− being the best city to live where people enjoy world class culture, sport, leisure 

and entertainment.  

− this strategy can also help to grow a strong reputation for Leeds nationally 

and internationally, building on the excellent reputation and international 

profile of the universities, sporting facilities and teams. 

− The Leeds City Priority Plan 2011 to 2015 is the city-wide partnership plan which 

identifies the key outcomes and priorities to be delivered by the council and its 

partners over the next four years.  Each strategic partnership board owns the relevant 

priorities in the plan and they are responsible for working together to deliver them. The 

chair of Sport Leeds sits on the Sustainable Economy and Culture Board. 

− The Leeds Joint Health and Wellbeing Strategy 2013-2015 sets out a vision that Leeds 

will be a healthy and caring city for all ages, with a key principle across the strategy 

that those who are the poorest will improve their health the fastest.  

− It is noted that a number of the partners represented on Sport Leeds have their own 

individual strategies that impact upon sport and active lifestyle provision in the city. In 

developing this strategy consideration of these strategic priorities has been made, 

whilst going forwards it is acknowledged that the delivery of partner’s strategic plans 

are crucial elements in supporting the various objectives and priority actions outlined 

in this strategy. 

 

Summary – implications for Sport and Active Lifestyles in Leeds? 

1. Leeds provides a tale of two cities with significant participation and health inequalities 

between the north and south of the city. Addressing these health inequalities is a key 

strategic priority for the city. 

2. There is a strong political will to ensure that the platform laid by London 2012 is built upon 

to bring sustained benefits for sport and active lifestyles. There is an opportunity for Leeds 

to take a leading role in demonstrating how these benefits can be realised at a local 

level. 

3. There is a national focus on helping the inactive to become active with the primary 

outcome measure for Sport England to see an increase in the proportion of people 

playing sport and active recreation once a week for at least 30 minutes. 

4. There is a particular focus on raising the proportion of 14-25 year olds playing sport and 

developing a habit for life, addressing challenges of young people dropping out of sport.  

5. NGBs remain the centrepiece of Sport England’s strategy. The development of effective 

local partnerships to deliver benefits in Leeds is a clear priority. 

6. There is compelling evidence for the health benefits people can achieve by taking 

regular physical activity throughout their lives. This strategy is focussed on sport and 

active lifestyles and there is a need for interventions that support attitude and 

behavioural change in order to reach the inactive. 

7. The Sport and Active Lifestyles Strategy needs to clearly articulate its contribution to wider 

city priorities, most particularly how it can support the overall vision for Leeds to be the 

best city in the UK by 2030. 

 

 

Page 35



 

Leeds Sport and  

Active Lifestyles Strategy  Page 4 

WHAT DO WE WANT TO ACHIEVE? 

 ‘The vision for the Sport and Active Lifestyles Strategy 2013-2018 is 

for Leeds to be the most active big city in England’ 

What do we mean by most active? 

By 2018 Leeds will be: 

− maintaining a top 10 ranking of local authorities in England with more adults 

participating in sport and active recreation at least three times a week for 30 minutes 

(currently 7th with 29.9%) 

− reducing health inequalities through the contribution of more people doing more 

sport and leading more active lifestyles. In comparison to other big cities in England 

Leeds will have a top 3 ranking in terms of the proportion of people participating in 

sport and active lifestyles once a week for at least 30 minutes (currently 5th). The city 

will also see increased participation levels within specific geographical and 

vulnerable target groups 

− changing social norms and the attitudes of inactive people towards sport and active 

lifestyles 

− a city where those involved in sport and active lifestyles have a quality experience, 

whether through coaching, facilities, or support from local clubs 

− recognised as a model for good practice for working in partnership with NGBs 

− renowned as a host of world class sporting events 

− recognised internationally for its world class knowledge base within sports 

development, sport science and coaching within its Universities 

− the home of successful Olympians and Paralympians and professional sports teams. 

 

Outcomes 

Three core outcomes are identified for the strategy: 

1. Improving health and wellbeing through more active lifestyles 

2. Widening access to sport 

3. Nurturing success in sport across the City. 

In addition the achievement of the primary outcomes will contribute to a number of wider 

population outcomes, although these are not under the direct control of the strategy. These 

align to the Vision for Leeds and City Priority Plan and ultimately support the vision for Leeds 

will be the best city in the UK by 2030. 

Page 36



 

Leeds Sport and  

Active Lifestyles Strategy        Page 5 

Improving Health  

& Wellbeing 

through more 

active lifestyles 

Widening 

Access to 
Sport 

Nurturing 

success in 
Sport 

 

E1 Developing our People 

E2 Developing our Places 
E3 Improved Promotion & Profile 

A 

 
Aims 

 

A1 Supporting the 

inactive to become 
active (more people) 

 

A2 Retaining & increasing 

participation in Sport & 

Active Lifestyles  
(more active, more often) 

 

 

A3 Developing sporting 
pathways & excellence 

 

 

Enablers 

Figure 1 – The Strategy’s Aims, Enablers and Outcomes 

Contributing 

towards 

Wider Outcomes 

- Tackling Health 

Inequalities 

- Child Friendly City 

- Raising the profile of 

Leeds nationally & 

internationally 

- Building cohesive & 

harmonious 

communities 

= By 2030 Leeds will be the 

best city in the UK 

The most active big city in England! 

 

− Leeds Let’s Get Active 

− New model for school 

sport and PE 

− NGB Place Pilot 

A 

 

 

 

 

Year 1 
Priorities 

− Develop new Indoor & 

Outdoor Facilities Strategy 

− Host & deliver legacy 

programmes for Rugby 

League World Cup & Tour 

de France 

 

P
age 37



Table 1: Strategy Summary - Vision, Outcomes, Objectives and Success Measures 

Leeds Sport and  

Active Lifestyles Strategy        Page 6 

Vision 

Leeds to be the most active big city in England 

Primary Outcomes 

1. Improving health and wellbeing through more active lifestyles 

2. Widening access to sport 

3. Nurturing success in sport across the City 

Contributing towards… 

− Tackling Health Inequalities 

− Child Friendly City 

− Raising the profile of Leeds nationally and internationally 

− Building cohesive & harmonious communities 

− = By 2030 Leeds will be the best city in the UK 

Aims Enablers 

A1 Supporting the inactive to 

become active 

A2 Retaining and increasing 

participation in Sport and 

Active Lifestyles 

A3 Developing sporting 

pathways and excellence 

E1 Developing our People 

 

E2 Developing our Places 

 

E3 Improved Promotion and 

Profile 

Objectives 

A1.1 Influence commissioning 

and policy making  

A1.2 Deliver active lifestyles 

programmes  helping the 

inactive to become and stay 

active 

A1.3 Adopt a targeted 

approach to supporting the 

inactive to become active, to 

retaining and increasing 

participation 

A2.1 Working in effective 

partnership with Sport 

England and NGBs 

A2.2 Deliver outstanding 

sport, active lifestyles and 

physical education 

opportunities for children and 

young people  

A2.3 Support Club 

Development  

A3.1 Support the creation of 

streamlined sporting 

pathways  

A3.2 Support Performance 

Sport to ensure that Leeds is 

recognised as a centre for 

sporting excellence 

E1.1 Establish Coaching and 

Officiating pathways  

E1.2 Value our Volunteers 

E1.3 Support the economic 

contribution of sport and 

active lifestyles to creating a 

skilled and employable 

workforce 

E2.1 Ensure the accessibility 

of high quality places to 

undertake sport and active 

lifestyles  

E2.2 Develop Community 

Access to Education facilities  

 

E3.1 More coordinated and 

targeted marketing and 

communications plans  

E3.2 Maximise investment into 

sport and active lifestyles  

E3.3 Develop partnership 

opportunities with the private 

and third sectors  

E3.4 Celebrate success to 

increase the profile of sport in 

Leeds, locally, nationally and 

internationally 

E3.5 For the Sport Leeds Board to 

be the prime advocators for the 

benefits of sport and active 

lifestyles  

E3.6 Maximise the benefits from 

major sporting events  

What are some of our key priority programmes to deliver? 

− Leeds Let’s Get Active  

− New model for delivery of primary and secondary school 

sport and PE 

− NGB Place Pilot  

− Annual Leeds Sports Awards 

− Implementing a new Indoor & Outdoor Facilities Strategy 

− ‘Inspire a Generation’ Legacy Fund for young people 

− Championing Active Workplace programmes 

− Championing the Breeze brand across the sector 

− Major event legacy programmes (Rugby League World Cup, 

Tour de France, Rugby Union World Cup) 

− Annual Leeds Loves Sport Festival  
Primary success measures – how we will know the strategy is on course? 

− More people in Leeds, in overall terms and in specific target 

groups, will be undertaking sport and active recreation once 

a week for at least 30 minutes  

− Decreasing numbers of inactive people  

− Increased awareness of the benefits of sport and active 

lifestyles and changing attitudes towards activity  

− More people will be undertaking sport and active 

recreation 3 times per week for 30 minutes 

− An overall growth in the number of Leeds’ residents who are 

part of the World, Olympic, European, Commonwealth 

Games or championship teams 

− Successful implementation of priority programmes. 

P
age 38



 

Leeds Sport and  

Active Lifestyles Strategy  Page 7 

HOW WILL THE STRATEGY BE DELIVERED? 

Principles of delivery 

The following core principles have been identified to underpin delivery of the strategy. 

− Focus – the need to be clear in the prioritisation of actions 
− Added Value – the importance of demonstrating the added value of activity, 
beyond ‘doing more of the same’ 

− Evidence based and market focussed – interventions based on evidenced need and 
tailored to particular sectors of the community 

− Partnership working – a real strength and fundamental to the success of Sport Leeds. 
Table 2 below highlights the significant contributions of a wide network of partners to 

achieving the objectives within the strategy. 

− Advocacy – the importance of reinforcing the benefits of sport and active lifestyles 
and the contribution to achieving wider social and economic outcomes 

− Value for money – ensuring delivery against priorities in a cost effective way. 

The role of Sport Leeds in delivering the strategy 

This is a strategy for Leeds and owned by Sport Leeds, the sport and active recreation 

network for the city. Sport Leeds provides leadership and co-ordination for the development 

of sport and active recreation opportunities in Leeds; represents the interests of sport and 

recreation providers and participants in building a strong sporting infrastructure and a vibrant 

sporting community; and influences the future development of sport and active recreation 

across Leeds. 

Sport Leeds therefore has an important role in overseeing the strategy. Within this it is clear 

that inactivity remains the biggest challenge to overcome for the city. It is therefore 

proposed that this becomes an on-going focus of the Sport Leeds Board over the lifetime of 

the strategy. 

Sport Leeds will be responsible for implementing a performance monitoring system to ensure 

progress against the aims and enablers is tracked, primarily through a small number of key 

success measures. Sport Leeds will also produce an annual advocacy document to outline 

the achievements under the remit of the strategy.  

Page 39



 

Leeds Sport and  

Active Lifestyles Strategy        Page 8 

  

Table 2: Summary of partners and their contributions to the objectives of the strategy 

Partner 

A1 Supporting the 

inactive to become 

active 

A2 Retaining & 

increasing 

participation 

A3 sporting 

pathways & 

excellence 

E1 Developing our 

People 

 

E2 Developing 

our Places 

E3 Improved Promotion and Profile 

A1.1 A1.2 A1.3 A2.1 A2.2 A2.3 A.3.1 A3.2 E1.1 E1.2 E1.3 E2.1 E2.2 E3.1 E3.2 E3.3 E3.4 E3.5 E3.6 

Sport Leeds Board √ √ √  √   √      √ √ √ √ √ √ 

Leeds strategic partnership 

boards 
√ √   √      √    √     

Leeds City Council √ √ √ √ √ √ √ √ √ √ √ √ √ √ √ √ √  √ 

HE and FE sector √ √ √  √ √ √ √ √ √ √ √ √ √ √  √  √ 

Health Sector (including 

CCGs) 
√ √ √  √       √  √ √     

Leeds Sport Federation / 

Community Sport Clubs 
 √ √  √ √ √  √ √  √  √ √    √ 

NGBs  √ √ √ √ √ √ √ √   √  √ √  √  √ 

West Yorkshire Sport √ √ √ √ √ √   √ √    √ √     

Sport England √ √ √ √  √   √   √ √  √     

Primary and Secondary 

Schools 
 √ √  √        √ √ √    √ 

Professional Clubs  √ √   √ √ √ √   √  √ √  √  √ 

Youth and Community 

Groups 
 √ √  √     √ √ √  √ √ √   √ 

Leeds Disability Sport Forum  √ √  √ √ √  √ √    √ √    √ 

Private sector providers  √       √   √  √ √ √    

P
age 40



 

Leeds Sport and  

Active Lifestyles Strategy        Page 9 

  

HOW THE STRATEGY CONTRIBUTES TO WIDER CITY PRIORITIES 

An important driver for the Strategy is to ensure it sits within broader city priorities. The following table summarises some of the key ways in which 

the Strategy will contribute towards the Vision for Leeds. 

City Priority Link to Strategic 

Objective 

How the strategy will contribute Key Programmes 

Best city for children: 

Supporting a child-friendly 

city where children will 

choose healthy lifestyles 

 

All with a 

particular focus 

on A1.2, A1.3, 

A2.1, A2.2 

National policy and investment priorities for sport following 

on from London 2012 are very focussed on engaging young 

people into a sporting habit for life. A number of objectives 

are specifically focussed on young people and there are 

particular opportunities to link into Breeze, the existing brand 

for young people in the city. 

− Leeds Let’s Get Active  

− New model for delivery of primary and secondary 

school sport and PE 

− ‘Inspire a Generation’ Legacy Fund for young people 

− Championing the Breeze brand across the sector 

− Annual Leeds Loves Sport Festival 

Best city for communities: 

Leeds will be an attractive 

place to live, where people 

are active and involved in 

their communities 

A1.3, A2.1, A2.3, 

E2.1, E2.2, E3.6 

The social power of sport was highlighted through London 

2012 and is reinforced by empirical evidence. This strategy 

will contribute to a sense of place through development of a 

new Indoor and Outdoor Facilities Strategy, and through 

specific geographical interventions arising from the NGB 

Place Pilot. 

The principles of adopting a targeted approach to reaching 

communities most in need can further help to support 

community cohesion as will the continued growth and 

development of community sports clubs across the city. 

− Implementing a new Indoor & Outdoor Facilities 

Strategy 

− NGB Place Pilot 

− Annual Leeds Loves Sport Festival 

− Major events programme 

Best city for health and 

wellbeing: helping people live 

longer and have healthier 

lives and ensure that 

inequalities in health are 

All with a 

particular focus 

on A1.2, A1.3, 

A2.1 

The Strategy outlines a strong empirical case for the health 

benefits of sport and physical activity.  

A major focus of the Strategy is on helping to address health 

inequalities within the city by supporting the inactive to 

become active. This will be underpinned by the principles of 

− Leeds Let’s Get Active  

− Championing Active Workplace programmes  

− NGB Place Pilot 

P
age 41



 

Leeds Sport and  

Active Lifestyles Strategy        Page 10 

  

City Priority Link to Strategic 

Objective 

How the strategy will contribute Key Programmes 

reduced adopting a more targeted evidenced based approach to 

reaching key geographic and demographic groups. 

Best city to live: where people 

enjoy world class culture, 

sport, leisure and 

entertainment 

A3.2, E2.1, E3.2, 

E3.4, E3.6 

Leeds has four professional sports teams and a growing 

profile for hosting world class sporting events. It is a city with 

an ever growing reputation for sport with some fantastic 

opportunities for residents to experience world class sport 

over coming years through the Rugby League and Rugby 

Union World Cups and the 2014 Tour de France Grand 

Depart. Such events also create a positive contribution to 

the local economy. 

The Strategy aims to capitalise on what is already in place 

and further develop this over coming years. 

− Implementing a new Indoor & Outdoor Facilities 

Strategy 

− Major events programme 

− Annual Leeds Loves Sport Festival 

Growing a strong reputation 

for Leeds nationally and 

internationally, building on 

the excellent reputation and 

international profile of the 

universities, sporting facilities 

and teams. 

A3.2, E1.3, E3.4, 

E3.6 

The role of and support for Major Events and successful 

professional teams is outlined above. 

In addition Leeds has an excellent and growing sporting 

profile through its Universities.  The Strategy aims to support 

the development of human capital in sport related fields 

and build on world class strengths in areas such as coaching. 

− Annual Leeds Sports Awards  

− Major event legacy programmes (Rugby League 

World Cup, Tour de France, Rugby Union World Cup) 

− Implementing a new Indoor & Outdoor Facilities 

Strategy. 

 

P
age 42



Report of Head of Scrutiny and Member Development 

Report to Safer and Stronger (Sustainable Economy and Culture) 

Date: 16 July 2013 

Subject: Request for Scrutiny 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 
 

 

Summary of main issues 
 
1. A request for Scrutiny has been received from a member of the public, Ms Kath Field. 

This relates to proposals to introduce charges for parking permits in residential permit 
parking schemes.  
 

2. The details of Ms Field’s request are attached as appendix 1  
 

3. The decision whether or not to further investigate matters raised by a request for 
scrutiny is the sole responsibility of the Scrutiny Board.  As such, any decision in this 
regard is final and there is no right of appeal. 

 
4. When considering the request for Scrutiny, the Scrutiny Board may wish to consider: 
               

• If further information is required before considering whether further scrutiny 
should be undertaken; 

• If a similar or related issue is already being examined by Scrutiny or has been 
considered by Scrutiny recently; 

• If the matter raised is of sufficient significance and has the potential for scrutiny 
to produce realistic recommendations that could be implemented and lead to 
tangible improvements; 

• The impact on the Board’s current workload; 

• The time available to undertake further scrutiny; 

• The level of resources required to carry out further scrutiny; 

• Whether an Inquiry should be undertaken. 
 

 Report author:  Peter Marrington 

Tel:  39 51151 

Agenda Item 9

Page 43



 

Recommendations 
 
5.      The Scrutiny Board is asked to: 
 

(i) Consider the request for Scrutiny from Ms Field.  
(ii) Determine if it wishes to undertake further scrutiny of this matter. 

 

Background papers1 

6. None used 

                                            
1
 The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, 
unless they contain confidential or exempt information.  The list of background documents does not include 
published works. 

Page 44



          Appendix 1 

 

Request for Scrutiny - Proposal to introduce charges for parking permits in 

residential permit parking schemes 

Emails sent from Ms Kath Field 

 

Dear Councillor Rafique, 

 

I am a resident in the Horsforth Train Station Permit Parking zone and would be grateful if you would 

carry out a Scrutiny Inquiry into the above proposal. 

 

The Report to the Executive Board (19th June 2013), its author Andrew Hall, relies heavily on the 

results of a Yougov survey, stating four times that in this survey 46% of respondents said they would 

prefer Leeds City Council to generate additional income by increasing parking charges, rather than 

by adopting 'across-the-board' measures. 

 

This one survey has, I believe, been used to justify two separate proposals: (a) the one I refer to and 

(b) a proposal to re-introduce parking charges in the centre of Leeds on Sundays and evenings. 

 

The questionnaire was worded as follows:- 

 

HOW CAN WE BRING MONEY IN TO THE COUNCIL 

 

YOU CAN HAVE YOUR SAY ON WHICH, IF ANY, OF THESE OPTIONS SHOULD BE CONSIDERED WHEN 

THE COUNCIL DECIDES THE 2013/14 BUDGET IN LATE FEBRUARY 2013. 

 

INCREASE CHARGES FOR PARKING: AN ABOVE INFLATION INCREASE WHICH WILL APPLY TO 

COUNCIL-RUN PARKING COULD RAISE £250,000 

 

(The survey then went on to offer a further five options, the last one being to increase Council Tax by 

3% which would generate in excess of £8Million!) 

 

In my view it was therefore either incompetent or deliberately misleading to use this data as a basis 

for proposing to introduce NEW charges for Residential Parking Permits which were previously free. 

The parking option was extremely generalized and implied that it related to charges for council car 

parks or parking meters. It certainly DID NOT relate to the imposition of new charges for residential 

parking permits. The 46% who ticked that box would not have been aware that they were 

supporting this cynical and inequitable proposal. 

 

Since it was clearly inappropriate and misleading to use and cite the results of this survey in the 

Report, I believe that the proposal to introduce new charges for residential parking permits should 

be rendered invalid and that the project should be abandoned immediately before any further 

Page 45



council tax payers' money is wasted in this attempt to raise such a relatively small and uncertain 

amount of revenue. 

 

A further reason to scrutinize this proposal relates to issues around finance. I gather from Greg 

Mulholland that when libdem councillors raised concerns they were initially told that the cost of 

managing RPPSs across Leeds would be £115,000 but this figure was suddenly revised to £400,000. 

The Yougov survey stated that 'general increases in council parking' could raise £250,000.  Nobody 

seems to have any idea of how much money the project would generate or how much it would cost 

to implement, maintain and enforce. Obviously know-one can forecast how people will respond or 

behave if they are treated unfairly.  It is therefore impossible for anyone to estimate what level of 

'drop out' from the scheme there would be.  

 

On the basis, therefore, that unreliable figures are being banded about to back-up arguments for or 

against the charges, the proposal, and those who are trying to implement it, deserve to be 

thoroughly scrutinized. It would be interesting to find out what the real reasons behind the 

implementation of the charges are.  They are clearly not (a) to reduce inequality/promote fairness, 

(b) to improve social cohesion, or (c) to generate sufficient funds to significantly reduce the 

budgetary gap. 

 

 

Page 46



Report of Head of Scrutiny and Member Development 

Report to Scrutiny Board (Sustainable Economy and Culture) 

Date: 16 June 2013 

Subject: Recommendation Tracking 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

1. Each Scrutiny Board receives regular reports on any recommendations from 
previous inquiries which have not yet been completed.  

 
2. This allows the board to monitor progress and identify completed recommendations; 

those progressing to plan; and those where there is either an obstacle or progress 
is not adequate. The board will then be able to take further action as appropriate. 

 
3. A standard set of criteria has been produced, to enable the board to assess 

progress. These are presented in the form of a flow chart at Appendix 1. The 
questions should help to decide whether a recommendation has been completed, 
and if not whether further action is required. 

 
4. Attached as Appendix 2 is a report on a number of outstanding recommendations 

from the board’s inquiry report on maximising powers to promote, influence and 
create local employment and skills opportunities . 

 
5. For each recommendation, a progress update is provided in the table 

accompanying the report. To assist board members, the Principal Scrutiny Adviser 
has proposed a draft status for each recommendation. The board is asked to 
confirm whether these assessments are appropriate, and to change them where 
they are not.  

 
6. In deciding whether to undertake any further work, members will need to consider 

the balance of the board’s work programme. 

 Report author:  Kate Arscott 

Tel:  247 4189 

Agenda Item 10

Page 47



 

 
Next Steps 
 
7. Further recommendation tracking reports will be presented to the Scrutiny Board 

over the course of the year and will cover recommendations from the board’s other 
completed inquiries, enabling the board to judge progress against outstanding 
recommendations. It is proposed that the next recommendation tracking report in 
relation to this inquiry is brought to the Board in February 2014. 

 
Recommendations 
 
9. Members are asked to: 
 

• Agree those recommendations which no longer require monitoring; 
 

• Identify any recommendations where progress is unsatisfactory and determine 
the action the board wishes to take as a result. 

 
 

Background documents1 

None used 

                                            
1
 The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, 
unless they contain confidential or exempt information.  The list of background documents does not include 
published works. 

Page 48



No Yes

1 - Stop 
monitoring

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

5 - Not achieved 
(progress made not 

acceptable. Scrutiny 

Board to determine 

appropriate action and 

continue monitoring)

Has the recommendation been 

achieved?

3 - not achieved 
(obstacle). Scrutiny 

Board to determine 

appropriate action.

Is progress 

acceptable?

4 - Not 
achieved 

(Progress 

made 

acceptable. 

Continue 

monitoring.)

6 - Not for review this 
session

Has the set 

timescale 

passed?

2 - Achieved 

Is there an 

obstacle?

Is this recommendation still relevant?

Recommendation tracking flowchart and classifications:

Questions to be Considered by Scrutiny Boards

Page 49



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Report of the Director of City Development and the Director of Resources   

Report to Scrutiny Board (Sustainable Economy and Culture)  

Date: 16 July 2013 

Subject: Maximising Powers to Promote, Influence and Create Local Employment 
and Skills Opportunities   
 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

1. This report provides a further update on actions and activities  taken to respond to 
the recommendations of the Board’s inquiry into Maximising Powers to Promote, 
Influence and Create Local Employment and Skills Opportunities  

2. The Scrutiny Board inquiry provided an opportunity to strengthen and build on 
existing approaches to secure employment, skills and supply chain opportunities 
through the procurement and planning functions of the Council. Systems have been 
reviewed and revised and information and guidance has been widely disseminated 
to support a consistent approach and to maximise impact.  

3. There is an increased awareness of these levers available to deliver employment 
and training and improved working across services to support implementation. To 
date over 1,000 people have been supported into jobs and a further 129 young 
people supported into apprenticeships. Outputs have increased since the previous 
report to the board in February 2013 but they are still relatively modest due to the 
lengthy lead time on activity delivered through this process. Numbers are expected 
to grow as the increasing number of contracts and developments in the pipeline 
commence.  

Recommendations 

Members of Scrutiny Board are asked to  

• Note the progress made to implement the recommendations of the inquiry into 
Maximising Powers to Promote, Influence and Create Local Employment and 
Skills Opportunities. 

 Report author: A Winter 

Tel:  3952394 

Page 51



 

 

• note that a further report will be provided to the February 2014 meeting of 
Scrutiny Board providing detailed information on the outcomes achieved 
following  the review to take place in November 2013.  

1.0 Purpose of this report. 
 
1.1  This report provides a further update on the actions taken to implement the 

recommendations arising from the Scrutiny Board’s inquiry into Maximising Powers 
to Promote, Influence and Create Local Employment and Skills Opportunities  

1.2   The report provides information and an update on the monitoring and review 
framework that underpins the implementation and delivery of the employment and 
skills obligations through the procurement and planning functions of the Council.    

2.0 Background information 

2.1 The Scrutiny Board established an inquiry into how the Council uses its 
procurement and planning functions as an enabler of locally driven, sustainable 
economic growth that benefits both local people and businesses. The inquiry 
recommendations were approved 28 June 2012.  

2.2     Progress on implementing the recommendations has been reported periodically to 
Scrutiny Board with the last report submitted to the Board’s meeting on 5 February 
2013. Actions taken against the remaining recommendations are detailed in the 
tracking pro forma attached at Appendix 1. 

3         Key Issues   

3.1  Following the Scrutiny Board Inquiry into employment and skills obligations, the   
work has been completed to implement changes to target particular developments 
and contracts; revise processes to support closer working; and establish effective 
monitoring systems.    

3.2 Guidance documents for officers, developers and contractors were produced. The 
guidance is made available to planning applicants and those tendering for Council 
contracts setting out the Council’s aims and objectives and how to comply with the 
policy and procedures along with examples of good practice. The guidance also 
includes information on the support available through the Employment and Skills 
service to co-ordinate local skills and employability support to individuals aligned to 
the employer’s needs. 

3.3 The systems developed to monitor the implementation of the Employment and 
Skills Plans agreed with developers and contractors and capture the outputs are in 
place .These are used to provide updates to the relevant Executive Members, 
Scrutiny Board and Chief Officers.  

 
3.4 The action taken to implement the recommendations continues to support closer 

working between services and this is been demonstrated through the increasing 
employment and skills obligations that are being requested through planning and 
procurement processes. Developers engaged to date have indicated the support 
from the service has been particularly beneficial and provided access to a range of 
additional resources within the city they were previously not aware of. 

 

Page 52



 

 

3.5 The recommendations included provision for an annual review to detail the progress 
made and the opportunity to review the approach to ensure that it continues to 
contribute to the achievement of policy objectives. The inquiry recommendations in 
respect of S106 Planning Agreements were about strengthening the existing 
approach and were implemented with immediate effect. However, the approach to 
contracts required an explicit policy decision which was agreed by Executive Board 
in November 2012 so that activity commenced at a later date. For this reason it is 
proposed to undertake the annual review in November 2013 to enable impact to be 
measured and considered over a full 12 month period. The findings of the review 
will be reported to Scrutiny Board meeting in February 2014.   

 
4.0 Employment and Skills Outputs Delivered  

 
4.1 Planning 
 
4.1.1 In the period January 2011 to June 2013, there were a total of 160 planning 

consents with a S106 requirement. Of these 40 (25%) included Employment and 
Skills obligations. 25 applications met the threshold that triggers the inclusion of 
employment and skills obligations. The developments will provide a range of 
constructed related job roles and generate jobs with end users in the retail, 
hospitality, customer service and security sector.   

 
4.1.2 Employment and Skills Plans detailing the obligations and how these are to be 

delivered has been put in place for 8 developments to date. Each plan contains 
targets for the delivery of local people into jobs, apprenticeships and supply chain 
opportunities. These have primarily been within the construction sector to date, with 
some opportunities with end users in the retail sector.  

 
4.1.3 Where construction has commenced, 895 people have been supported into jobs 

and a further 38 young people into apprenticeships to date. Further work is required 
to detail the likely job outputs on the remaining sites as the Employment and Skills 
Plans are developed by the developer and the service.   

 
4.2 Procurement 
 
4.2.1 32 contract specifications met the threshold value of £100k and have been subject 

to an option appraisal to determine whether it is appropriate to include employment 
and skills obligations. 18 were considered not to be suitable contracts for the 
inclusion of employment and skills obligations. 9 contracts were considered 
unsuitable on grounds of value for money; 8 due to the nature of the contract being 
procured; 1contract tendered did not proceed due to the quality of the submissions 
received. The remaining 7 contracts are currently at various stages of the 
procurement process. The focus of the contracts is in construction and provision to 
support young people. 

 
4.2.2 7 contracts let by the Council have included employment and skills obligations and 

have so far generated 245 jobs and a further 93 young people into apprenticeships 
Of the 7 contracts 5 have been delivered and these were construction / 
refurbishment  and horticulture related .  

4.3 It should be noted that the inclusion of these obligations is the first step in a process 
that can play out over a considerable period of time. The lead in time from the grant 
of planning consent to development starting on site can be up to 3 years and can be 

Page 53



 

 

delayed further in the current economic climate, a matter outside of the control of 
the Council. The process of developing a tender specification, seeking and 
evaluating tenders on high value contracts will usually take more than 6 months. At 
this stage outputs reported remain modest due to the lengthy lead time on activity 
delivered through this process but are increasing .In total, over 1,000 jobs and 129 
apprenticeships have been created or safeguarded to date and this number is 
expected to grow as the increasing number of contracts and developments in the 
pipeline commence.  

 
5  Corporate Considerations 
 
5.1  Consultation and Engagement 

5.1.1 The Leeds Planning and Developers Forum were consulted and the Council’s 
network of contractors were surveyed and interviewed on the development of the 
proposed policy framework through the inquiry process. It is proposed that these 
stakeholders are provided with information on and engaged in the annual review 
process. Dates for the consultation are being planned during November 2013.  

5.2  Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration 

5.2.1 An Equality Impact Assessment screening was undertaken in 2012 to inform the 
revisions to the Council’s procurement policy. Low skill levels and unemployment 
disproportionately impact on inner city neighbourhoods. Opportunity to access 
targeted support to enable individuals seeking skills training and paid work will 
contribute to reducing  the benefit claim period, help local people develop the skills 
to secure, stay and progress in work and improve their lives. Employment and skills 
obligations include minimum levels to be achieved and are targeted to specific 
communities and claimant groups as well as cohorts of young people engaged in 
employability and skills programmes. 

 
5.3  Council policies and City Priorities 
 
5.3.1 This activity contributes to the achievement of objectives and targets in the Best 

Council Plan, in particular promoting sustainable and inclusive economic growth 
and building a child friendly city. The activity contributes to increasing the skill levels 
of local people required by businesses in the City and by increasing the number of 
people in employment, apprenticeships and learning.    

 
5.4  Resources and value for money 

5.4.1 Implementation of this approach is being undertaken within existing resources.  
Support offered to developers and contractors to implement their obligations 
includes access to a range of existing publicly funded programmes.  

5.5  Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In 
 
5.5.1 Activity to secure employment and skills obligations complies with the Public 

Contract Regulations 2006 and does not contravene the legislative framework and 
guidance issued by the Secretary of State on the use of Planning Obligations. This 
report has no legal implications. 

 
5.6  Risk Management 
 

Page 54



 

 

5.6.1 The impact of introducing employment and skills obligations on developers will need  
to be kept under review and considered over the short, medium and long term and 
in the context of prevailing economic conditions; the strength of targeted sectors 
within the economy; and the need to balance any gains with the need to encourage 
continued investment in Leeds. These issues will be fully considered through the 
annual review process.  

6.0  Conclusions 

6.1  There has been an increased number of opportunities to apply employment and 
skills obligations to contracts and planning agreements and work will continue to 
apply the approach to those developments with significant employment generating 
potential during construction and in end uses. This will be achieved through joint 
working between services and early engagement with developers.  

6.2 The lengthy lead time on activity delivered through this process, will mean 
outcomes may not always change significantly between reporting periods.  

6.3 It is proposed that a detailed report be prepared for Scrutiny Board following a 
review of implementation in November. This will report impact and review the 
effectiveness of processes and procedures and enable key stakeholders to 
contribute their views and cases studies of the beneficiaries.     

 
7.0 Recommendations  
 
7.1    Members of Scrutiny Board are asked to 

 

• note the progress made to implement the recommendations of the inquiry into 
Maximising Powers to Promote, Influence and Create Local Employment and 
Skills Opportunities. 

• note that a further report will be provided to the February 2014 meeting of 
Scrutiny Board providing detailed information on the outcomes achieved 
following  the annual review to take place in November 2013.  

Page 55



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



 
Maximising Powers to Promote, Influence and Create Local Employment and Skills Opportunities 

Report published May 2012                                         Last update February 2013 

 Recommendation  Stage Complete 

5 The Director of City Development works in collaboration with the Director of Resources to undertake annual 
consultation with Stakeholders to be reported back to the Scrutiny Board in July 2013. 

  

 July 2103 update-The review process outlined in the February update will include consultation with key stakeholders that contributed to the 
development of systems and processes and that have direct experience of delivering within these. The work to undertake the review is 
currently being planned but is later than originally requested by Scrutiny Board to take account of a full 12 months of activity following the 
revised policy framework on procurement activity agreed by Executive Board in November 2012. The findings of the annual review will be 
reported to February 2014 meeting of Scrutiny Board.  . 

 
Director’s response (received July 2012) 
The Directors of City Development and Resources will jointly review the implementation of the policy on an annual basis. The review process 
will include a review of the evidence base as well as seeking the views of key stakeholders such as the Planning and Developers Forum and 
a range of contractors and would be reported to the respective services and Scrutiny Board. 

 
February 2013 update 
The review process will include a review of the evidence base to include the number of contracts and planning agreements that have 
included obligations, the employment and skills outputs delivered as well as seeking the views of key stakeholders. 
 
The review of the evidence base would identify the number of contracts and planning agreements   

• within the scope of the policy framework 

• that included obligations   

• that included obligations that were delivered at 100% of target / between 75 and 99% of target/ between 50% and 75% of target 

• that included obligations that were not delivered or delivered at less than 50% of target 
The above information would be examined to ascertain whether there is any correlation between the type, nature and scale of the contracted 
activity / development.   
 
Stakeholder views will be sought on how the policy framework to secure employment, skills and supply chain benefits is being implemented. 
This would seek views through survey and discussions on the support and advice provided; compliance with the requirements including the 
provision of information for monitoring purposes; the benefits secured for their business including meeting corporate social responsibility 
objectives, up-skilling their workforce, public relations and publicity. It would seek information on any difficulties encountered and the 
changes or support required to overcome these.   
 
The review process will enable service managers to develop recommendations for changes to the policy framework and way in which it is 
applied. This periodic review would enable the policy to be amended to reflect changing economic circumstances including local and sectoral 
changes; changes in employment and skills policy and publicly funded provision; and that additional guidance and support is made available 
to officers, developers and contractors where appropriate. The outcomes of the review will be reported to the relevant services and Scrutiny 
Board.  

4  

P
age 57



 
Maximising Powers to Promote, Influence and Create Local Employment and Skills Opportunities 

Report published May 2012                                         Last update February 2013 
 

 Recommendation Stage Complete 

6 That the Directors of City Development and Resources conduct a review of operational procedures in Planning and 
Procurement Services to ensure that there is a process flow which demonstrates that Employment and Skills Service 
has been alerted to each and every opportunity that meets the defined criteria at the earliest possible stage, including 
planning pre-application meetings where appropriate. 

  

 July 2103  update  - As previously reported the systems are in place and will be reviewed as part of the annual  review to take place during  
November and  presented  to the board in February 2014 . The review will provide full details of recommendations and outcomes achieved 
over the time period since the implementation of the board’s  recommendations  

 
Director’s response (received July 2012) 
Operational procedures have been mapped and reviewed to ensure that the opportunities to introduce employment and skills obligations are 
maximised. Procedures are currently working effectively across all areas. 
These arrangements will be reviewed after 12 months as outlined above to ensure that all relevant applications and contracts are being 
picked up within this system. 

2  

9 That the Director for City Development ensures that Employment and Skills packages specify minimum 
target levels for young people who are NEET and the long term unemployed. 

  

 July 2103 update .All  Employment and skills plans have included  targets as outlined in the February update .The combined planning and 
procurement  agreements have resulted in over 1000 people into jobs and 129 Apprenticeships, over 91 sites visits and 132 work experience 
placements offered of which 67 (52%) were offered to young people 16-17 year olds   

 
Director’s response (received July 2012) 
The Director of City Development will ensure that Employment and Skills Plans agreed with contractors and developers specify minimum 
targets for all employment and skills obligations. The majority of opportunities are focused on entry level positions and include jobs, 
apprenticeships, work placements and experience in addition to skills training for the existing workforce. Dependent on the nature of the 
opportunities, minimum targets for young people identified as NEET and or the long term unemployed will be included where appropriate. 

 
February 2013 update 
 Employment and Skills Plans agreed with contractors and developers specify minimum targets for all employment and skills obligations. The 
majority of opportunities are focused on entry level positions and include jobs, apprenticeships, work placements and experience in addition 
to skills training for the existing workforce. Dependent on the nature of the opportunities, minimum targets for young people identified as 
NEET and or the long term unemployed will be included where appropriate. All Employment and Skills plans agreed to date have included 
provision for this target group. 

2  

P
age 58



 
Maximising Powers to Promote, Influence and Create Local Employment and Skills Opportunities 

Report published May 2012                                         Last update February 2013 
 

 Recommendation  Stage Complete 

10 That the Directors of City Development and Resources collaborate to ensure robust monitoring procedures 
are in place for planning obligations and contracts. Where requirements are not being met early intervention 
is taken to rectify this. 

  

 July 2103 update  All the outputs delivered through planning and procurement are monitored as outlined in the February update. The number 
and type of planning applications and contracts to which employment and skills obligations are applied are monitored along with the delivery 
of agreed outputs by the developer / contractor against the targets specified in the Employment and Skills Plan. This includes postcode data 
on the beneficiaries to ensure requirements for targeted recruitment are being met. Outputs achieved will be provided to the Board and form 
a part of the annual review to be presented to the Board in February 2014.  

 
Director’s response (received July 2012) 
A performance framework has been agreed and will be implemented to ensure that obligations will be closely monitored to ensure that they 
are met and remedial action is taken where required. 
 
February 2013 update 
When employment and skills and supply chain obligations are introduced these are detailed in an Employment and Skills Plan. The plan will 
be drawn up in conjunction with the Employment and Skills service to reflect the nature and phasing of the contracted activity / development 
and agreed with the contractor or developer. The plan will include a schedule that will detail the agreed output targets against a timeline.  

 
The Employment and Skills Plan includes a method statement from the contractor / developer identifying the roles, responsibilities and 
contributions to be made by named parties. It includes a named individual responsible for managing the delivery of the plan and sets out how 
the targets will be delivered and the monthly or quarterly reporting requirements.  
 
The Employment and Skills service has established a performance reporting framework to enable the close monitoring of the delivery across 
all contracts and developments where obligations have been agreed to ensure that they are being met and remedial action is taken where 
required. 
 
The performance reporting framework for both planning and contracting obligations will capture the projected contract / development outputs 
and these will be reviewed against the agreed targets. Performance on individual contracts and S106 agreements will be aggregated and 
reported on a six monthly basis to the relevant Chief Officers. These reports can be made available to Scrutiny Board as required.  

2  

P
age 59



 
Maximising Powers to Promote, Influence and Create Local Employment and Skills Opportunities 

Report published May 2012                                         Last update February 2013 
 

 Recommendation   

12 That the Director of Development and the Director of Resources collaborate to present a report to the 
Scrutiny Board in January 2013 on the delivery of opportunities in accordance with an agreed policy, an 
officer toolkit (with associated training) and robust operational monitoring systems 
 
The Directors of City Development and Resources undertake to produce a report by the agreed deadline 
detailing the number and type of employment and skills obligations applied and delivered, the use of the 
toolkit and guidance materials and monitoring systems. 

  

  
July 2103 update  The .Report on the annual review to be undertaken in November will be presented to the scheduled board in February 
2014. This is later than originally planned due to the change in the policy framework required for procurement activity agreed by Executive 
Board in November 2012.  

 
Director’s response (received July 2012) 
The Directors of City Development and Resources undertake to produce a report by the agreed deadline detailing the number and type of 
employment and skills obligations applied and delivered, the use of the toolkit and guidance materials and monitoring systems. 
 
February 2013 update 
To date employment and skills obligations have been included in 15 S106 Planning Agreements, 6 have been progressed to develop an 
Employment and Skills plan detailing the delivery of opportunities. 300 people have been supported into jobs and 32 apprenticeships created 
to date. Further work is required to detail the outputs on the remaining sites as Employment and Skills Plans are developed by the developer 
and the service. 5 contracts have included obligations and delivered 110 jobs and 91 apprenticeships and a further 4 contract specifications 
have included employment and skills obligations and are currently being tendered.     
 
Given the lead time on development and contracting activity, it is not yet possible to report in detail on outcomes delivered.  

4  

 
References to the Director of Environment and Neighbourhoods have been deleted and replaced with the Director of City Development to reflect the revised 
delegations for Employment and Skills activity. 

P
age 60



Report of Head of Scrutiny and Member Development 

Report to Scrutiny Board (Sustainable Economy and Culture) 

Date: 16 July 2013 

Subject: Work Schedule 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

1. The Board’s draft work schedule is attached as appendix 1. The work schedule 
reflects discussions at the Board’s meeting in June. It will be subject to change 
throughout the municipal year. 

 
2. Also attached as appendix 2 are the Executive Board minutes of 19 June 2013. 

 
Recommendations 
 
3.    Members are asked to: 
 

a) Consider the work schedule and make amendments as appropriate.  
b) Note the Executive Board minutes  

 

Background documents1 

None used 

                                            
1
 The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, 
unless they contain confidential or exempt information.  The list of background documents does not include 
published works. 

 Report author:  Kate Arscott 

Tel:  247 4189 

Agenda Item 11

Page 61



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



DRAFT     Scrutiny Board (Sustainable Economy and Culture) Work Schedule for 2013/2014 Municipal Year 
 

Key: SB  – Scrutiny Board (Sustainable Economy and Culture) Meeting  WG – Working Group Meeting 

  Schedule of meetings/visits during 2013/14 

Area of review June July August 
 

Local action on jobs and 
skills Inquiry 

 Draft terms of reference 
WG Date TBC 

 

Leeds Let’s Get Active 
Scheme Inquiry 

To agree terms of reference 
SB 18/6/13 

Session One 
SB 16/7/13 

 

Tour de France  WG Date TBC  

Requests for scrutiny Party in the Park  
SB 18/6/13 

  

Pre-decision Scrutiny 
  

 Draft Sports Strategy 
SB 16/7/13 

 

Recommendation Tracking 
 
 

 Maximising Powers to Promote 
Influence and create Local Employment 
and Skills Opportunities 
SB 16/7/13 

 

Budget & Policy Framework 
Plans 

   

Performance Monitoring 
 

Quarter 4 performance report 
SB 18/6/13 

  

Contributions to the work of  
other Scrutiny Boards 

 Youth Offer (led by Children  & Families) 
WG Date TBC 

 

 
 
 
 

P
age 63



DRAFT     Scrutiny Board (Sustainable Economy and Culture) Work Schedule for 2013/2014 Municipal Year 
 

Key: SB  – Scrutiny Board (Sustainable Economy and Culture) Meeting  WG – Working Group Meeting 

 
 Schedule of meetings/visits during 2013/14 

Area of review September October November 
 

Local action on jobs and 
skills Inquiry 

Agree terms of Reference 
SB 17/9/13 

 
 

Session One 
SB 19/11/13 

Cultural organisations’ 
engagement with 
communities Inquiry 

Agree terms of Reference 
SB 17/9/13 

  

Tour de France WG Date TBC SB 8/10/13  

West Park Centre SB 17/9/13   

Sustainability of events  WG Date TBC WG Date TBC 

Manufacturing Sector   Briefing 
SB 19/11/13 

Requests for scrutiny  
 

   

Pre-decision Scrutiny 
  

   

Budget & Policy Framework 
Plans 

 Aire Valley Action Plan  
SB 8/10/13 ( TBC) 
Local Flood Risk Management Strategy  
SB 8/10/13 (TBC) 

 

Recommendation Tracking 
 

Young People’s engagement in culture 
SB 17/9/13 

 
 

 

Performance Monitoring 
 

Input into revised performance framework 
SB 17/9/13 

  

Contributions to the work of  
other Scrutiny Boards 

   

 

P
age 64



DRAFT     Scrutiny Board (Sustainable Economy and Culture) Work Schedule for 2013/2014 Municipal Year 
 

Key: SB  – Scrutiny Board (Sustainable Economy and Culture) Meeting  WG – Working Group Meeting 

 
 

 Schedule of meetings/visits during 2013/14 

Area of review December January February 

Local action on jobs and 
skills Inquiry 

 Session Two 
SB 21/1/14 

 

Cultural organisations’ 
engagement with 
communities Inquiry 

 
 
 

 Session One 
SB 18/2/14 

Leeds Let’s Get Active 
Scheme 

  Session Two 
SB 18/2/14 

 
Requests for scrutiny 

   

Pre-decision Scrutiny 
  

   

Budget & Policy Framework 
Plans 
 

Executive Board’s initial budget proposals 
SB 17/12/13 
Site Allocations DPD 
SB 17/12/13 ( TBC) 

  

Recommendation Tracking  
 
 

Scrutiny of Strategic Partnership Board  
SB 21/1/14 

Maximising Powers to Promote 
Influence and create Local 
Employment and Skills 
Opportunities 
SB 18/2/14 

Performance Monitoring Quarter 2 performance report 
SB 17/12/13 

  

Contributions to the work of  
other Scrutiny Boards 

   

P
age 65



DRAFT     Scrutiny Board (Sustainable Economy and Culture) Work Schedule for 2013/2014 Municipal Year 
 

Key: SB  – Scrutiny Board (Sustainable Economy and Culture) Meeting  WG – Working Group Meeting 

 
 

 Schedule of meetings/visits during 2013/14 

Area of review March April 

Cultural organisations’ 
engagement with 
communities Inquiry 

 
 

Session 2 
SB 15/4/14 

Annual review of Partnership To undertake “critical friend” challenge  
SB 18/3/14 

 

Requests for scrutiny   

Pre-decision Scrutiny 
  

  

Budget & Policy Framework 
Plans 
 

  

Recommendation Tracking  
 
 

 

Performance Monitoring 
 
 

Quarter 3 performance report 
SB 18/3/14 

 

Contributions to the work of  
other Scrutiny Boards 

  

 
 
 
 

P
age 66



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	�������������
���������

�

����������	
��
�
�

��
���
��������������������
�

���������
�

�

	����
�� ���!��������	�����������

� �

	����
���"���������#�$
��
	����%��!���
&��
��
	��'�$�
�	��(�)�*����)�&
�����	��
"�+��������	��)�,���
	�

�
�� ����� ��!"#$�% &#!�'��#((&)*����+*,(&#!�#"� -���$�((�%!.��,)*&+��

���
/��
�0�-������	����
���	���*����(��
����
	�.�
��-���)
����"
��
�������
/01��
�����"���	����	��2�/&����	����	��"�������
�3	�
�����
	2�/0	���	�2�
(��
����
	�������������
���������1��
������
�����������	���
��	��
�
	��������
	�
�������
��
*�	��������
���������	��������	���������1�����
	�
������

	����������������!������	����*�
������	��
���
�������
��	�����
����
���	�������
������	��
���
��������
�����	��������������������
�������
�����
*���������	��������*

�����������
�
����
������
���1������	�
�����
	��
�
�����	���������
��
*�45�
�
/�2�"���	������%�����	��0�
���������
����	��������6#
��
����
�����)�����(����

$�
*���'��!����7�"������	��
��-������	���
	����
	�8�����������
��	�
&�	
���9
:��;�����1������	����
���	���*����������������:./�2�
��
#����
�����"/�2�
������)
����$
���	��	��"����<���
	�������

	��������
������
	���	��	�
�����
	�������	���
�������	�	�����
���
��	������������
��
�����

	�����	����������	�����	�����������:�3������
	�����������������
��������
���
����	�
�����
	�*

���
��*

��������!�����
����=
���������
�

	���>���
����������	������������*���������
���
����������	������	�
������
	��
����������
���	��
��������
�
������	���
	��?
�	��������
�
������	��������	����	���	�	�������1�����
	�

�*�����������
�����
�	��������	������
��	��������	�
�����
	����������
�	���	�����:��3�����������
���
�
	������������������������	���
���������
�����

�����������������
�1�����
	����"�������
�3	�
�����
	�'�
���
���(
�����:.�/�2:�

/�2�"���	��1���
���������
����	��������6#��$�
����@

����.��$�����$�
����
#�������)�����)#�>�����������
��	�&�	
���9
:��������1������	����
���	���
*����������������:./�2�
��#����
�����"/�2�
������)
����$
���	��	��"���
�<���
	�������

	������������
	���	���	�
�����
	�������	���
�������	�	�����

���
��	������������
����������
�����
���	���	��
�������

	���:�#
���
�	�
�����
	����	
���
�������������������
����������
�
�������������
��
�	�
�����
	�!�����	���������
��������	��
���	���:�3������
	�������������
��	���������	�
�����
	����������
�����	�	�����
���������������

	��������
�
���������
��
�������������
�������	����
����������������	����	�������
��
���������	�������	
���	������
������	��������
������
���������	�
�����
	����
������
�	���	�����:�"��
��������������
���
����	�
�����
	�*

���
��*

���
�����!�����
����=
����������

	���>���
����������	���������	�������
	��
�
�	�����������
�
������	�����
	�:��
	��?
�	���������
������	��������	�
���	���	�	�������1�����
	�

�*�����������
������	��������	������
��	��
������	�
�����
	����������
�	���	�����:��3�����������
����
	������������������
�����	��
���������
�����

������������������1�����
	����"�������
�
3	�
�����
	�'�
���
���(
�����:.�/�2:�

Page 67



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	�������������
���������

�

�
�������������
�/�2���
��������������	
�����	��
��������
���!�������������;�
�����������������
�����������	����	
������������	�������	��	��
	��
��
	����������
�1����������
���������
����	�������������	��	���	��*����(��
����
	�A�
��-���)
����
"
��
�������/01��
�����"���	����	��2�/&����	����	��"�������
�3	�
�����
	2�
/0	���	�2�(��
����
	�����������
���������	���������	�
����	�����
������
������	��#��
��	��%
��������������������
	��������
	�
�������������*���
���	��
�	���

���	
������
	������������������
�����	�1�������	�2:�
�

�� 
�+*%$% &#!�#"�
&(+*#(%)*����+,!&%$1��! �$�( (��
-�����*����	
������
������'��
	�����3	�����������������������������	��
�
*���������%
����	
���������
��
*�	��������	���������	���*�����&�������
�����*�����	������
������	�������
�

	����
��,���
	�7��	���������
������������	�������B#
��
����
�)�����(����
$�
*���'��!���8���

	����
��,���
	������������������
������������
������
 ��!������C
����)����
	�$�

���*�����������������������
	����*��	�����
�����
�����	���
�����
��
	�����	����������/��	
�����;�������2�
�

	����
��"��������7��	���������
������������	�������B9$-�4����
����
	���
��
����"DD���
�	���

	���8��

	����
������������
��������������������
������
3	���������-��	��
���"
��
�����%
����/��	
���A�������2�
�

�� 2&!, �(��
���
/��
�7�-����������	
����
�����������	�������
	�<���&�����������
����
����������
���������
���
�

���/
�2������
�������
�
2��
�

3� ��( ��%$4���! $��
� &#!(����$%&(%*�%!.���(�#!(�� #���( ��%$4���! $��
�%��%&5!�6$#,��
��, % &#!� #�7,**��#,!+&*��
���
/��
�7�-���������������������������	����������	�����
�����%
����
�����	�������
�����
��������
��������
�

8� ��9�6�!�$% &#!��$%!(�#$ �:�6�;���
��, % &#!�"$#�� -���<<���#&! �
�#,!+&*��
-���������
��
������������
���	���
�������������
����	�����
	����
�����
���
����
	������	�����
��

	����
	�;���&���������������"DD���
�	���

	����
�������	������9�*�$�	�����
	�-��	��
���/9$-2���
�
����:�-������
�������

��
�������!��

	���
�����9$-���
�
������	
��	�������������������	���
��
-��	��
���/��-2��*������'�
�������0	��������
���
�9$-��	��
�������:�-���
�
������
	�
����-��	��
����	���
�!��"���+�����/-�"+2����������
	�
�����
�����
��#����������������
��
*��������'
�����3	?
�����	�
������������
�	�#���	�����.�*�����	�����������������	�1����=
��������
	����	�����
�����
���	��
������������:�
�
"��
���
���������������������������	�����
��

	�����������"DD���
�	���

	����
*����	��
����*����	��������
��:�
�
-���%
�����
���	����
�
	��������	�����	����

	��
���
������	������	���	��
�
	�
�����
	�*�������������������!�	���������
	��	�����	��
	���
���

Page 68



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	�������������
���������

�

�
��
	�����������������
	�������	������

����	�
������
�����������
	���	��
*���������
��������	���	�
�������
	�
�	�������	���
����:��
�
&�������*����!��	��
��	�
������������
�
���
	��	
���*����������	����
������
���������
�	���	�������
	���	������������������	���
��@
���'��!�
��������
�
���
���
		���������*���������������	���:��
���
/��
�7�-������������
	�����
�����!����
�	������������������
����
	�
��
������"DD���
�	���

	�������	
����
�
���/
���=�����������
�
�

<� �!!,%*����#$ (�#"� -��7#( �$&!5�%!.��.#� &#!���$>&+��%!.�%!!,%*�
,�.% �(�#"� -��$�(��+ &>��� % ���! (�#"��,$�#(���
-���������
��
���������	>��#���������
�������������
�����
����	������%
����
*��������"		
���(��
����
������C
�����	���	��"�
���
	�#���������	������
#������	���
��'
��
����	���������
�������#������:�-������
��������������������
���������	����
	��	������
����
������(��
����	��#������	���*������?
��������
�����
������	���
	�����	��
�����	������	�
������
����������
���
�������
���
��������:�
�
3	�����
	����
���?
�����������	���
��
����
���
���������������
�	�	���
�����
����
��
�������

	���������%
����*�����
������*�����	�
�����
	�
	�����
��������	����	����
�
���
	��������
������!�	����������������	�:�"��
���	��
�	���������
�������	��������	
�����
���������	���?
���	���
�����
��
�����������
������
�������������	�
	������������
���*
E�*���	
�����	�����*�����������������
���
�����������	�����	��
���

�������!�	���
����	�����������
����
������
�	������:�C�	������&��������1�����������������	!���
�
���������
������*
�!�

	�����!�	��
�����
�����������������
����
	��	���
��
���
��������
��

	��
��
�����	���������������*�����*��������������	�����"		
���(��
����
���
/��
�0��

�2� -���� ����
���� ��� ����	� �
� ���� #������	��� 
�� '
��
��� �
�� �
��� ����
C
�����	���	��"�
���
	�#���������
��)�����������

	���:��

�2� -����� ����	�� �����*��� ���� "		
��� C
�����	�� �	�� "�
���
	� ���
����
01��
�����%
�����
	������ ����� ��� �
	��	
��� �
� �
��
��� ����*
�!�
�� ����
"�
���
	� �	�� C
�����	�� #������� �
� �	�
��� �������	� �������� ���� �����
�
��������
��
��:�

�2� -���� �� �
������ ���
��� �1���	�	�� ���� ��
���� 
�� ���� �	������� �	� ����
	
�����
���

!����������������	���������	�����
�����01��
�����%
�����	�
�
���

����

�
?� �+-##*��%( �$��#*&.%1��#!(,* % &#!��

-���������
��
���������	>��#���������
�������������
���

���	�	����������	��
�
	�
�����
	�
	�����)��������

��0����������!���	�������	��

��������
�
�����
0�������
������������	��
������
�������
�����.5�A�
	*������
������
����
�
3	�����
	����
���?
�����	���������
�������
	�
�����
	�
	�����!�	�*����������
���

�������%
����������������
��	��������	
��
	��	��

�����
����������	�
������:�+��������
	����

!��
���
����������������
����������
	��������������
�����
&�������	�?
����
	:�

Page 69



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	�������������
���������

�

���
/��
�0��
�2� -��������

��
���
���������

��0�������
�������
	�
�����
	���������

��

��
����	
�����
�"�������������	
����
�2� -���������	�� ������� �
� ��������������
���
	�
�� �����������	>��#��������

)���������� -���� �	� ��!�	�� �� ������
	� �������	�� ���� )����� 0������
����!��
�����

��������
�����������	��
������0����������!��
��
	��	
���
�
�����1������ ���������� �*
�*��!��
��"����� �����������
��*��	�����0������
��	!��
�����������:�

�2� -��������
�����������	��
�������
�
�������

������	�����
�� �������.5
�A����������������������

���	�����	��1���
�������
�����������
���

�
@� 
�(&5!�%!.��#( ����#$ �"#$��**�$ #!��-,$+-�#"��!5*%!.��$&�%$1�%!.�

	��( #!��$&�%$1�:�-%(���;�	%(&+����.��$#A�+ (�����9�	,&*.�
�++#��#.% &#!� #�"%+&*& % ���+-##*����%!(&#!��
-���������
��
���������	>��#���������
�������������
��������	��

������
���!��

	���	���������
	���
�
������
��1��	���
���%����
	�'�������#��

��
�	��"�����
	���
����
��0	���	��'�������#��

�:�3	����
�	���
	�
������	�����
�
�	������������������
	�����������
������

����
���
��������������	������	��������
������	�)�������
������

���*��������1��	����
	��������%�����9����
'�
��������*�����������
��	�
��������

	������������������
�
����
����
�
��
����������

���������
���������������	����������*����������
=��������	��
��������������������	>��#���������	�����	�������*����9'#�)����:�
�
"
��
�����*����

�����
����	��F;�<�D����	���
���	����*
�!��
���
�����
������
	���������	������������%����
	�'�������#��

���	���
����	��FAA������
�	���
��
������
���	����*
�!��
���
�����������
	������
��
����
	����"�����
	�
�
�0�'�������#��

�:�
���
/��
�'��

�2� -����01��
�����%
���� �
��
����� �1��	���
��� 
�� F;�<�D��� ��
����������
������� 	
����� �DA�AG%00G���� �	�� ����
��� �
��
����� �
� ��	���� �
��
�����
	���
���
	�
����	�*��*
���
�����1��	��
	����%����
	�'������:�

�2� -����01��
�����%
���� �
��
����� �1��	���
��� 
�� FAA������ ��
����������
������� 	
����� �DA�AG")'� �	�� ����
��� �
��
����� �
� ��	���� �
�� ����
�
	���
���
	� 
�� �� ��	���� ��
����� �*
� ������

�� �1��	��
	� ��� "�����
	�
�
�0�'������:�

�
/��
���
7��
����/=���
��7
/�
�
�
�

�� 7&!%!+&%*���$"#$�%!+��'�
,  ,$!�7&!%!+&%*���%$��!.�.���( �2%$+-�������
-���%
�����
	���������������
���
������������
��
��(��

����������	��

������
�

	���>����	�	�����

��
�	��
����
	��
������G����
���
�������	
���	����������
�	���	��
��	������@

��	��(���	
��"��

	�:�3	�������
	���������
���
������������=
���������
	��
	���������	
�����

	���	�����
�����
	�������	���
�
����
	��	���������
��#��

����	������")&+�:�C�	�������������
���������������
�����
����
	��������	��
�����!�����	�	�������������	�����
����	��
��	���

	����
-�1��	��99�(��
������
	�������������#
	�����	�
����	����
���������	��:�
���
/��
�7�-��������01��
�����%
����	
�������

��
�	��
����
	��	��
����
�������������
	��	��������������������
��������!���������������
����������	������������:A�
�������
�����������
����

Page 70



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	�������������
���������

�

�
��� ��*"%$���	�!�"& (�%!.��#>�$ 1��

-���"������	��������01��
�����/�
��
������	���
��
	�����2��	������������
��

������������
���	���
����������=
�	�����
�����
����	���	�
������
	�����
��
�
��������	�������
�����
�����������*�����
�������	�����������
	��	�����
������	����
����	���	�
�����
	�
	������������
���������
����
	����������*����
����	��	���������	:�-������
����
	���	��������������
�
������
�������	�����	��
��
�������
��*
�!���?
������
����������
�������
���

��
��H	���������������
��
	��*����������
����
�
������
�����������	��
����!���������
�����	������	�����
�
������������������
����������:���
�
C�	�������������
����	��
������������
	���
�������

	�����
��������
�������������
�������
����
	��
��
����

	����
	��.���9
�������������������	��'������)
�	�
�
���	���:�
�
-���%
��������
����������	������	�������
����
	��������������	����������
�����
�������
������	���
	���*����������
�����
��������	���
���	����
	
����
���������	��	
����������
*�	���������	���
��������
����
	�����	������	�����
����:�&���������
�����*���
���������
�����
���5
���	�����	�����
	���
���
����������	�
������
��������������	����
��������	����
���
��
����	��������:��
"�����
	����������01��
�����&�������@�������	���������	��������������������
������
�
�����������	�
�����@�������	���������	�����
��������
������������	������

��
��
	�������
�*
�!�*���������������	������

�������1��
���:�
���
/��
�0��

�2� -����������
�
������
	���	���*����	������
�����������
���*����������
�
��
����� �� 	�*� �
�
��
	� ����*�������� ��	������ �	���
������ ���	������
�	�
����:�

�2� -���� �����
	��	���
��"���	��1���
	� ���������������
�� ���� 3�������&
	���
)�	��	��-�������	
���:�

�2� -���� ���� ��
�
����� �
� �������� �
�� H	�������� ������� ��� ���� 

�� �	� ����
�
�����������
����	���	�"���	��1�.�
���������
�������	�
�����

�2� -���� ���� ��
�
����� �	�� �	���������� �����
���� �	� �
	=
	���
	� *����
��������
���������
����
	��
����!���������
�����	������������

���	�����
���
��� �	�� �
��������� �	� "���	��1� A� 
�� ���� �
�������� ���
��� ���
�	�
������

�2� -���������
	��	
�	���
��
����	����
�
��
	�
��)�����������������H	�
	�
/)��H2����	
�����	�� ����� ���� ��
�
���� �
�� 
�������� �
� �1��
��� �
������
*���� �
� ����� �
���� �1���� ������� 
	�
	� ��������� �	�� ���� �1��	��
	� 
��
�������������	�
����:�

�2� -
�	
��� �����@����
*�&
	���)�	��� ����	�*����������������
��
	����
�����
���	��C�	�	���3	����
��
	�/��C32������
���	���������	���	�����
��
����	�� ��������� �
� ��	�	������� �1��
���� ������	��� ��� 

���	��� �	� ����
���
��:�

�2� -�������
���������
��������?
�������
���������	�����	�"
�
�	������*����
�� ������
���� �
�
�� 
	� �������� �������������� �	�� �	�������
	E� ����
����
������� �
� ��	�	����� ������� �	�� �
��
��� �	�� ����
���	�� �	�� ����	�	��

��
��
	�����E��	������������
���	��
���	��	��5�
���������������

�
��� 	�( ��#,!+&*��*%!�����'�?��

Page 71



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	�������������
���������

�

-������
���������01��
������
�������������
��������	��	����	�*�%�����

	����
'��	�����5����
��������������
���	���

	����%
��	����'��	�����5��A���
��
����
�������
���
��
�	���
�C
����

	���:�-������
�������������������	�����
������
�

	���>���������������	���
������	�
�5�
5������	�������
���
��
��E�������	���
�
�������	��	����	�	������
	��1���	���
	��	
����
����������������	�������	���:�3	�
������
�������������������������	���
������
��	��
�������������������
��������
	��
��
������
����
��)����:��
�
"��
���
������������%�����

	����'��	�*����	��
�������"���	��1���
������
���
��:�-���%
����	
���������	�
�����	��
������#��
��	����
������	�����
�����
���	��
�������
�
��	���	���
	��������*�����������#��
��	��%
�����
��

������������	���
	����������'��	:�&�������	
������������
	���*�����
����������������!������
�����������	����������!��
��
�����	��	���
����
�
���	��	����	�	����	������������
����
	E��	������	�����
����������
������	��������

	�����
������:��
���
/��
�0�

�2� -���� ���� %���� �

	���� '��	� ����5��� ��� ����
���� �	�� ���
���
���	���� �
�C
����

	���� �
������
������� ���������	��
	������
���
����E�

�2� -����&�������
��C
����

	����������
���	�����
��
��
�����01��
�����
%
���� �
� ��!�� B�	5����8� ���	���	��� �
� ������ ���	�� ��� ���� ���
��?
����E�

�2� -��������������
	���
�����0?
������3���
����	��'��
���������������

���	�
"���	��1���
�������
�����������
����������
���E��	��

�2� -���� �������
���������01��
���������
��
������ �
��
������� �������	��
*�����	��

����	��	���	�
�����
	����
�� �
��������
������
	��
������
����
�
�C
����

	����
	������
�������:�

�
/-������
�
��
	������������
�*����	��������	
���*����	
������������
�������3	�����
�����

	����%
��	����'��	�����5�A�/	
*�%�����

	����'��	2��
���������
������
%
���������	��'
�����C����*
�!��	��������
����
	��
��01��
������	��
������
	�&�!�	��'�
���
���(
���A:�:������������������
*����
������3	�
������
	���
���	
���1��	���
���
���������
	��������	����
���	���*��������
%
������	��'
�����C����*
�!�'�
���
���(
���2�
�

��� ����B���C,%$ �$�3���$"#$�%!+�����#$ ��
-������
���������01��
������
�������������
��������	��	�����
������
������
������	������
���	���������
������G���*�������
�������	�
������
	���
������
�	���������	�������

	����%
��	����'��	�����5�A��	�������'��
�����'��	�����5
�A:��3	�������
	���������
���������������!�������
���	������
��:�
���
/��
�0�-����������
������������	���������	�������

	���>�����
����������
*�����������
	5�
�	������
���	������
������	����������	
����
�

��� 
�(&5!�%!.��#( ����#$ �"#$� -���& 1���5&#!���>#*>&!5��!>�( ��! �7,!.��
-���������+��������'
�����'�������'���	���������	��'�
�
����	��H	���
�
�������������
������!�	������
�����
��	�����	�
���������������	�������*����
����	����
�����
��
��������
�������������)����������(���
	�(��
���	��
3	������	��C
	��/(3C2���	�����!�	���
��
������
��	�����FD�..�������	�
���
���	���*�������������������	
������DA��(3C���������)�����������

	����
��������
	����
��
	��
��������
��
������C
	�:�

Page 72



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	�������������
���������

�

�
-���%
����	
�����������
�������

�������
��
*�	��!������
��4�

• -��������������
	��1���
������(3C�

• -���C�����'�����)�
	���

• @
*�����C
	��*����
�������

• -�����?
�����	���
��C

	����&������"
��
�������

• ��������3	������	����
��)�����������

	����
�
-���%
����	
�����
���	�������������	������	�����
��	�
�������(3C��	��
����
�������
���	�	�������	����	���*���������
	��������
	���!�	���
����*�����
�	��
�����
	��	
����
	��
��	��
��������
	�:�-���%
����*�����������������*����
���������������	��
�����������,
�!�������
���	���"
��
�����/*��������������
�������������������������
	��������	��2�����(3C�*

��������	�
������
���	�	���
�
�������	�������
�����
�������,�"�*��������������
��
���
������������	��
�
��
��������
���
/��
�0�

�2� -�����
��
������������	��
��	���������FD:..����	�����(3C���	����
���	���
*�������������������	
������DA���(3C�

�2� �-���� ����������
��
��(��

���������
��
������ �
� ��!���	��	���������
�
������ ����
	� �
� ���������� �� )����������(���
	�(��
���	�� 3	������	��
C
	�� �	��
��	�� ���� ����
���� 
�� �	�� 	��������� �������	��� /�	�
���
���	��� *���� ���� '��	������� ��� ����	��� �	� ���������� �:�� 
�� ����
���
��2���	���	��	���������������
	���!�	������	����	����	�������
	��
�
������!�	��
���	������	����������(3C���
��	�����)�����������

	�����
�
���
�����C

	����&������
������C
	��

�2� �-�����
��
������������	��
��)�����������

	���� �
������������	������
��

�� ���� (3C� /�	��
��	��� ��� 	���������� ���� �����������	�� 
�� �� B$�	�����
'���	��8��
������(3C2:��

�
�����
�2����
�
�

�3� ��(�#!(�� #�
��, % &#!�� #��#,!+&*�'��14��	�+4��%**�1��#��,!& 1�
7#$,����5%$.&!5��-���#( �
"��14��	�+4��%**�1��%!5�$��!.�8�/#+%*�
�% ,$����(�$>�(��!��14��	�+4��%**�1��
-���������+�������/'��!���	���

	�������2��
�������������
�������
	��	���
�
�����������������	����
���������
����
	��
��

	����
	�����;���&���������������
��!��%��!�I�������
��
	����C
�
�:��3	�������
�����������
����
	������������
�
���
��������!��%��!�I������(�	�����	�������
��	������
������	�������	�������
�������	���������������)
����9��
���(�������:�"��
���
����������������������
�����	�����
��

	����*�������	�����
��������
��:�
�
-���01��
�����&�������
��0	���
	��	�����
�������������
�����������	����
	�
��
������$�

���	��
	�������
������
������"���
�>��(��	��	��@���
	�&

��
%��!��������	
��	������������������
�����������?
������
������*
�!�*����9��
����
0	���	����
*���������%
����*��������
���������������

����	��	�����
���
�

�����������������	�����������	���
	�
������������������
��������
���
/��
�7�-���������
	��	���
���������
����	�����
	����
��������
����
	�
���	
�����	�������01��
�����%
�����
��
����������*���������	������������:�:��

Page 73



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	�������������
���������

�


���������
���
	�)
����9��
���(������������	���
	��
����������������������
��	�
������������
	�5����
������	�4�
J���!����!��

��:��
J�"���
�>��(��	�
J� ����	����!�C�����:��
J�'����
���I������/@���
	���	�2��
J�@���
	�&

��%��!�C�����:��
�

�8� 2�$+,$1��)% ���! �'��#  &!5*�1��$��% #$&,���
C
�������
���	
���D;�
�����������	��������A���"
�
�������������������
��
��
0	���
	��	���	��9�����

��

����
�������������
���������	��
�������
���	��
�
����
	�*������������
��������	����������
�
���A�K��������	��
������
���
������
	����
�������
��
����>��������
�����	�����!�	������
�����
������
�	��������
	�
��������
���*��������
�����������
	��?
����	������
���	�����
������
��
�:�3	�������
	���������
�����������
�������1��	���
���
�������
���
�
F<�������
����
*�������	����	��
������*
�!���
	������
	��������	��	���
����
��������	����	�����	��
�������
���?
�	���
	��������
�����
	������
��
�1����	���
�������
����
	:��
���
/��
�0�

�2� -���� ���� *
�!�� ���		��� �
�� �
���	����� ������
��
�� ��� 	
���� �	��
����
����

�2� -���� ���� �1��	���
��� 
�� 
�� �
� F<������ 
	� ����� �
�� ���� �����	� �	��
�����
���	��
�����������������
	��
���
���	������	����	�����	��
������
�
���?
�	�� �����	� �	�� �
���� �
	������ �
� ��� �
	���� ��
�� ���� F�:<��
�	=������ �	�
� ���� �������� ������� �	� "
�
��� ����� �	�� ����� �
�� ��
��
��
��	����� �
��
*�	�� �	�� �� �
	��	
�	�� �
�������� 
	� �������
	�� ���
	
����

�2� -���� 01��
����� %
���� ��?
���� ����� �� �����	� �	�� �
��� (��
��� ���
��

�������!� �
�����%
����
	������
�������������
�������������
�� ����
�
���	�����*
�!���������	������
�����

�
�<� ��>&�9�#"��& 1���! $���%$��%$4&!5��

C
�������
���	
����A�
�����������	�������A���#�������������������������
��
��
0	���
	��	���	��9�����

��

����	������������
��
������������
���	��
�
�����������
���������
�����
����	���	�
������
	�����

�����
���������	���
�
�������	�����������!�	�:�-������
�������������
����
	�
�����
	��1�������

	�����!�	��	�������
	��
�#
	�����	�����	�	����������*�������

�����
�*����
�����
���	����
	������������������	��
�
���:�3	�
�����
	�*������
���
������
�	���������
���

��

���)�	���
������
�����������!������
	5�
�	��
�����
���	��
���
�����������	������
���
��
��
	������*����	������������	�����	��
�����	��	��
	��
��
	��	
���
��
	��
���������!�	�������	���	����
����
	:�
�
3	������	��	���������
��������01��
�����&�������
��0	���
	��	��

���	�������
�
���������������
��������	����
�
�����*�����*�����������	������������!�	��
��
����
	E��	��*����	��	�����
���
�
��������������
�	
����
�����!�	���	�����
�������	������
����!�	���
���������������������
��
����	���	�

����	��
�����
����
���!��
�������	���������������	����
����:��
�

Page 74



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	�������������
���������

�

-���%
����	
���������
	���	���1���������	���������
���
�
�����������*�����
�

�������������������������
��������
�
�����
	��������	�������	�	���
��	����
�	���������*��
�

�5
�5�
*	���
���	�������������*������������!�	�:�
���
/��
�'��

�2� -��������
�����
������	��
�
���
	�
����FA���������
�����!�	���	��

��

���
)�	���
��"��	�����	���

�2� -��������
�����������	��
������	��
�
���
	�
���.����������!�	�����
�

��

����*���������������������
���
	����������������:�

�2� -��������
�����������	��
������	��
�
���
	�
����F�����	�	�����������
��
D5����
��
	�����������!�	��

�2� -��������
�����������	��
������	��
�
���
	�
��F����������
��
���
�.�
�

����	��F.��
�������������*��	�������	��D���
	���#
	�����
��
	�
����������!�	�:�

�
H	����������
����
	��
���

	����'�
���
���(
����D:A���

	����
���"��������
�	��$
��
	���?
���������
�������
����������������
��������	���������������
�	��
����*����	��������	
���
�

���/
�2������
�������
�
2��
�
�

�?� �%$4&!5���$�& ��-%$5�(��
-���������
��
������������
���	���
�������������
���

���	�	������*
�!�

	�����!�	��
������
����
�
������
�������	��
�
���
	�
������������
��(�����	���
'��!�	��'�������������	��������	������		
����
��������
��:�-������
������
�
�������������������
	����*���������������

��������������

�����������
	����
����	��
���
�����*�����
�������
�
����
�
-������
���

���	���������	��	���
����#��
��	��%
���������*��	�
�(�����	��
'������'��!�	����
	�
������	����;��*��������
���	��������������	��
�
���
	�

���������������
	���������
�����������

��������*���	
���
��
���������������:�
@
*������*�����	������	�������
���
	��

	�����
�������	��1���	��������*�
��
����������
���	��������
������
	��	���	���
������*����
	�
�����*�����
�	��
�����
	������	�������
��	������
�
�����������
���
���
���
������������������
�����	��������
	����	�
��:�-�����
������	������������
��	������
�����������
��
(''��
��
	����
����
*������
����������
���:�"������*�
���
���������
�
��
��������������
����	�
	�����!�	�*�������������������������=
�����
������
�
������������!���
����
���
����������
��(''#�����
�����
��
����
����
����	���:�"������
������������
���
����	��
������������*����	��
�������
"���	��1���
���������
��:�
��
&��������
���	����
	������
��������������
��������
�
�����
	���
����������
�����������������	�
������
	:�@���	����������
�������	��>����������
������
��
�������������
���
	�����
��
������������!������
�5

���������
�������������
�	���
���?
�	���������
	��������

������
��
���	�������������
���
/��
�'���

�2� -���� ���� �
	��	�� 
�� ���� ���
��� �	�� *
�!� 
	�����!�	� �
� ��������
��
�
����� �	�� �
	�
��� 
	� ���� �	��
�
���
	� 
�� �� ������� �
�� (�����	���
'��!�	��'�����������	��
����*����	������		
����
��������
������	
���E�

Page 75



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	�������������
���������

�

�2� -���� ���� �	������ ��
�
����� �
�� ����������	�� �� ������� �
�� (�����	���
'��!�	��'���������������������
���
	�
�����
	����������E�

�2� -���� �
��
����� ��� ����	� �
� ���� �
������ �����
���	�� 
�� ���������
��
�
����� �
�� ������	�� �
�� (�����	��� '��!�	�� '������� ��� �
	���	���
*����	������

	���>������
���������5�.�����	
���
����E��	��

�2� -����01��
�����%
�����������������
��������	��

��������	�����
�
������	�
�
���

���:�

�
H	����������
����
	��
���

	����'�
���
���(
����D:A���

	����
���"��������
�	��$
��
	���?
���������
�������
����������������
��������	���������������
�	��
����*����	��������	
���
�

�@� �,��#$ � #� -��/��.(��%&*�6$#9 -��%+4%5��'��5$����! �#"���$�(�%!.�
�#!.& &#!(��
C
�������
���	
���<��
�����������	������������+��
��������������������
��
��
����������
���	���	������������
��
��(��

������
����������=
�	�����
���
��
����	���	�
������
	�������
������
�����������������	��
������)�����(����
$�
*���'��!������	��
��	���	�
�����
	�
	�������
�
�����������	���
	����
	��

����	�	������
��
����	�����
����������*

��������
��������������

	�����	���
�
�=�����
���	�������
	�
���������
	���������������
������
���	��	�������
��	�	������
��
��������
�����:�
��
-������
���
�����������%
����
	���������
���
	�������*��������������
��
���!��
�������
����	���	��	�����
����
��
��:�3��*������
��������������$�
*�	��
'������C
	�������	���������������)�����)
����0	���������'���	������������
��������
���
������
��
����
������
	���
���
	�
�����������������*����	�����
���!������
���	�
������
��������������
������
�����������*�����
�
���������
�����

	����
	�����!���������
�����������*����	������
��
���*
�!�:�
�
-���%
�������
�	���������
��
��
	�������	�
���������	����������
���	��
��
�����
����� ��!������C
����������*�����������������
�������*
�����������
	�����	��
!����
�����	�����
	��	������
���	���	���������:�
�
C
��
*�	���
	��������
	�
��"���	������%�����	��0�
���������
���������	�����
����1�����
	����������
����
	��
��"�������
�3	�
�����
	�'�
���
���(
�����:.�
/�2��*�����*�����
	���������	�����������������
	��
��
	�
�����������	������*���
���
/��
�0��

�2� -���� ����
���� ��� ����	� �
� �����

	���� �������	��$&I�-*������ 
	� ����
������ �	�� �
	����
	�� ��������� �	� �1����� "���	��1� ��� �
�=���� �
� ����
��	�������
	� 
�� ������ �
�
��	����
	� ���*��	� ���� ����

�� ��������� *����
����
���� 
�� ���� ������ 
�� ��
��� �
�
��	��� ���	�� ���������� �
� ����
������
���
������������
���	���	��
��(��

������	�����������#
�����
�:�

�2� -��������
�����������	��
������

	�����
������	���
��	������	���1��	��
���
����
��F<:<<����
����������*����	������
��
���*
�!����?
������
������
�����
���	�� �	�� ��
�����
	��� �
���� �
� ��� ���� ��� �
��
*�	�� �	�� �
�
��������� ���� �
����� �
��
����� �
� ���	�� �
� ���� ������
�� 
�� �����
�����
���	�:�

�2� -���� ����
���� ��� ����	� �
�� �	�� ���	���� �
� ���� �
���� 
�� ���� ����*���
*
�!�� �
� ��� 
������� �	� ���� �������� ��
�������� �
� ��� �
���� �
	���� ���
$&I�-*�����
������������
��
�������������	�:�

Page 76



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	�������������
���������

�

�
��� �!�$51��%>&!5�2�%(,$�(�"#$�� $�� �/&5- &!5�'��#!(,* % &#!�
, +#���%!.�

7,$ -�$��$#�#(%*(��
-���������
��
������������
���	���
�������������
����
�������	������


��
���
���
	�
�����
	�
	�������
�
�����
��������	������������������5	�����
�*����5
���
�����������������	���
����!�	������
�����
��	=����F��D�D.���	�
�����
����������
��������
���
�����*�������������	��	���	��������
	�
��������������
����5	������������������	���������
�
3	������	��	���������
��������01��
�����&�������
�������
���	���	������
0�
	
��������������������
����1�����
	��������������
������
	�
�����
	�
	�
������
�
�����/�	���	��
�����	�#����
	�.:��
���������
��2�*�������
�����
���
	���������
��
����
��������
�
����:�����
���
	��
��
*���
	����
���
���������
��
�������������	�������:�3	�����
	��E�&�������*�����	�
����������
�������	��������
�������,
�!������'
������	�������,
�!������C�����	��
(���
��#������������
	����
�����
�����*
�!��
����*�
��������������	�������
�
��
*�	���������	����
	E������������*

����
	��	
���
�����
	��
���:�
���
/��
�0��

�2� -���� ���� 

��
��� 
�� �
	�
�����
	� 
	� ���� ��
�
���� �
� �������	��
��������������5	������*�����	��
�������������������	
�����	�E�

�2� -���� ����
���� ��� ����	� �
�� ���� �	=����
	� 
�� F��D�D.�� �	�
� ���� ��������
��
������� �
� ��
����� *���� ���� �����	� �	�� �	��������
	� 
�� ����������
����5	����� ������� ������	�� �	� ���
���	���*���� ���� ��������� ���� 

��*����	�
�����
�����������
��:�

�
H	����������
����
	��
���

	����'�
���
���(
����D:A��

	����
���"���������	��
$
��
	���?
���������
�������
���������������������	�����
���
��	��
	�����
���������	��
����*����	��������	
���
�

��� ��( ��#$4(-&$���#�)&!�.��, -#$& 1��
C
�������
���	
���<��
�����������	������������+��
��������������������
��
��
����������
���	���
�������������
���
	�����

��
���
�������
	�
�����
	�

	�����!�	��	���������
�����������*�
���
���	�	�������	����	����	������
,
�!�����:�-������
����	����������%
�����
����
���	���
��
����

	���������
�
	��������
	��������	��
����
��	�����������
�����
���	���"
��
������
��
���������
�������,
�!�����:��
�
-�����
�
����#�������
�������
���	���"
��
������*�����*

����
�������
�������
������������
	�
������	�*��
���*��������	������������
������
�
	��������
	��*��������?
��������������
���	����
	����������
��
����

	����
���������#����������
���������
�$
���	��	������
���������*���������*��
�
������	�����
���	���"
��
������
�����������
�������,
�!���������"��������.���	�
��	��*����)���������������3������	����
	�'��	:�
���
/��
�7�-���������
��
*�	��������
���	�����
��
����

	����
	������
���
����4�
�

�2� -��� ��	��	��� 
�� ���� (����*� 
�� �
���	�	��� ����	����	��� ������	�� �
�
���	��
���� ��
	
���� �����
���	�� �	�� ����	�����
	�� �
��
�	�� �
�
#����
	� ��;� 
�� ���� )
���� ���
������ 0�
	
���� �����
���	�� �	��
�
	���
���
	�"������<��	��#����
	�;��
������)
����-��	��
���"������;�

Page 77



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	�������������
���������

�

/�������

����� �	�"���	��1�"�
�������
�����������
��2��
�������*��������
���
����
�������
	�
�����
	��1��������
	�
�����/�	��
����*����	�#����
	�
.:��
���������
��2�

�2� C
����������
	������

���	�����(����*��
�
��	����
�����������������
� �����������	��
�����
���	���"
��
������
�����������
�������,
�!������
� *

��������!�����
�����
��4�

• �����1�������
������
�
����
	���
	��������	���
���
	
���������
���	���
����	�����
	��	�����	��
����	���������E�

• �������������	�����	���������	���
�����	��
����	���������E��	��

• ������
	
�����
	����
	���	���������:��
�2� -
��	�
���� ����C�	���#������ /�	� ���� �
�������

�����"		�1�%� �
� �����

���
��2��	��
��	��������
�
������������������,
�!������3-"��������
������
�	�� ����� ��������� ,
�!������ '-0� ��� ���
� ����
����� �	�� ����� ���� ������
�	�����
����
	���
	�����
��������������� �������������	���������������	��������
�
������
���	���"
��
����:�

�2� -
��������
��
����������#�������
��
�	���
������
	���</�2�
������)
����
� ���
�������0�
	
���������
���	���	���
	���
���
	�"������<:�

�2� -
� �
	��	�� �
� ���� �	��
��
	� 
�� )����� ����� �

	���� �	� ���� ����� 
�� ����
�
���	���"
��
����:�

�2� -
���������������������
��,
�!��

	�����	������)����������(���
	�)
����
� 0	���������'���	���������

�������	�������
�=
�	������
���	���"
��
�����
� �
�����������
�������,
�!���������	
	5�
	����
�	���������:�

�2� -
��
��
����� ����������01��
������ �	��
	�
�����
	�*���� ����)�������	��
*���� ����
����������,
�!������"
��
������� �
�
	�����!���
������������
���� 	��������� �
� ����������� ���� �
������
	� 
�� ���� #������ �	�� ����
���������
	�
������������+����:�

�
-������
�
��
	�����������*����	��������	
���*�����1���������
�����������3	�
��
�����
	����������
����
	��
������������A:�:��
������01��
������	��
������
	�&�!�	��'�
���
���(
�����
���
�����
���	����
�������

	�����
�
�
	�������
������	����C�	����
���	���"
��
�����#�������
�����#���������
��
#���������
��������

��� �#,!.-%1��#%.���&5-9%1����$#>���! (��
-���������
��
������������
���	���
�������������
������!�	���
��
������
�
��
�����*�����������������
	�
��������������������	��	���
	���
���
	�
������
*
�!�������
�
���:�"�����
	�������
��
�����*�����?
������
���������
����
	�
��
����������	���������
���	�����	��
�����	��	��1����	�������	��(��������
	�-�������
(��
����
	�+������
�������*����������
����
	�
���
�����	�*������	�G)
���	��
(��������
	�+������	����&
����	��(��������
	�+����:�-����
���������������
���

��������
�
��������������FAA�����:�
���
/��
�'��

�2� -������
�=�����
�-�������(��
����
	�+�������������
�
��������*���*
�!��
��� 

���	��� �	� #����
	� �:�� 
�� ���� �
�������� ���
��� �	�� �	�������� 
	�
���*�	�� ������	���4� @��5��D��;5-(+5���� ��� �	� ���������� �
��� 
��
FAA���������	
�����	������
����

�2� -�����
��
������������	� �
� �	�
���1��	���
���
��F.A;�����*
�!���
�����
F<�������������
�����	��F������)������
������
�����
	������
������)-'�
-��	��
���'
�������������'�
������:�

�2� -�������������#
�����
������	���
������
����
!��������	���������
���	�����	�
�
���� �	��	��1����	��*����	�� ���������
	�-�������(��
����
	�+������	�� �
�

Page 78



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	�������������
���������

�

����������������-�������(��
����
	�+������ �	� ������
	� �
� ����

��*����	��
�	�� �
���	�� ���������
	��� &
����	�� (��������
	� +����� �
�� ���� ������
��
�
���� 
	�5*��� �������E� �	�� �� ���!� ����� 

��

	�� �
�G�����G��1��
��	��� ��� �	�������� 
	� ���*�	��� ������	���� @��5��D��;5-(+5��� L�
+�!*

�G-(+G�����	������	
�������
�=����
	������������������	���!���
������	���������	������
�����:�

�
��� � �6�#$5���#,(���3��6$�% �6�#$5��� $�� ��/��.(��/����

-���������
��
������������
���	���
�������������
������!�	������
�����
������
�

	�����
��
������������������	�	�>��������
����	��������	�����#��$�
����
@

�����
�������
	���������������

���	������1���������	��1:��-������
������
�
�

��������
�����
����
����������
��#
���	����
�������)����:�
��
"�?
�����
	�
�������������	�	���������
����	�������*

��������	�	�������
��	���������	������������

	����

�������
*	����������
����
����	����������
���1���������	���������
�������
�
�����	�����	��
����	�����	���
��������
����	�:��
�
C
��
*�	���
	��������
	�
��"���	��1���
���������
���������	���������1�����

	����������
����
	��
��"�������
�3	�
�����
	�'�
���
���(
�����:./�2��*�����
*����
	���������	�����������������
	��
��
	�
�����������	������*���
�
���
/��
�'��

�2� -���������������
������
�������
�� �����������	�	��� ������
��� �	�������
�������
����

�2� -���� ����
���� ��� ����	� �
� ���� �
������
	� 
�� �� �
����� B����� 
��
#
���	���8� 
�� ���� �1����	�� ������
��� �	������� 
	� ���� ������ 

���	��� �	�
�����1���������	��1E��

�2� -���� ����
���� ��� ����	� �
� ���� �	=����
	� 
�� ���� �
�� ���	������� �	� ����
�1����� ����	��1� �	�
� ���� �������� ��
������� �	�� ����� �
��
����� �
�
���	�������
	������?
�����

�
-������
�
��
	������������
�*����	��������	
���*�����1���������
�����������3	�
��
�����
	����������
����
	��
������������A:�:��
������01��
������	��
������
	�&�!�	��'�
���
���(
�����
���
����������������	��������*

���
���=
�������������	�����
	�*���������	
�����	���
������
��
������
	�
�
���6�	
���


����/�����6���
�����
������������
�
�

��� 
$%" ��%"�$�/��.(�� $% �51�����'���3��
-���������
��
��0	���
	��	���	��9�����

��

����
�������������
������!�	��
�
	��������
	�
�E��	���
��
����
������������#�����)�����#������������G�.E����
��
�
��
������
	�
������#���������
��
����

	�����	��
���������
������
���:��
�
-������
���

���	�����������
�
�����?
�����	���
������#�����)�����01��
������
�����������>���
��
	����#������'���	���������
����������	���������	�����
����
�������	�����
�����(��
���
	�#�������������������
��
�������������6#�����)�����
#�������>����
���
��*�����*����	��
����*����	��������
������"���	��1��:�-���
����������
����������
�������

	���>���
������	���
����������*
�!���	��*

���
����
���������
��
����

	����
	������
�������:�

Page 79



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	�������������
���������

�

�
3	������	��	���������
��������01��
�����&�������
��9�����

��

���'��		�	��
�	��#
��
���#����������	����������������������
	�
������#���������
����
�����	�����
��
����

	�����
	���	�����	
�����
��������
	���	���������
��
�����	
�
��:�����
���
	��
��
*���
	��������
��������
	���	���*����	�����
#���������	�����
���	���	���������
����������
����	��
���������
������
��
���!��	���������1��
�����
	�*���	
���:�-���%
����	
������������
	������������
�������	>��#����
����	��%
�����	��
�������
����

���������������
����!���
�������1��
�����
	�����	����������
�����#���������	��*

��������
�����������
��
�����
�
��:��
�
C�	������	
��	��������
	����
���	����	���������
������C��������C�����
��
������������01��
�����&�������
���������	>��#������>���	���������������
�
���������
����

�����������	�����
�����%
�����
���
������������
	��������
���
�	��������	������������
���
/��
�0�-����01��
�����%
�����
��
�������������#�����)�����#���������
�����������>���������	�����
�����#���������
������5�.�����
���
������
������
	�
�
��
����

	�����
������
����
	������
�������:�
�
/-������
�
��
	�����������
�*����	��������	
���*���	
������������
�������3	���������
#�����)�����#���������
���������
������%
���������	��'
�����C����*
�!��	��
01��
������	��������
	�&�!�	��'�
���
���(
���A:�:�������������������
*����
�
�����3	�������
	���
���	
���1��	���
���
���������
	��������	����
���	���*����
����%
������	��'
�����C����*
�!�'�
���
���(
���2�
�

�3� ��>&�9�#"��/2
(�%!.��#,(&!5�2%!%5���! ��$$%!5���! (��
C
�������
���	
����AA�
�����������	���������	
��������������"������	��������
01��
�����/�
��
������	���
��
	�����2��	������������
��
��0	���
	��	���	��
9�����

��

����
����������=
�	�����
����������	������

��
���
�����������*�

���

��	����	�����	������������	�)����:�-������
��������	����
���
���	����
	��
	������
�
������������
���

��	����	�����	���	�����������
*���������
������	��

���������	����
	�����	����	��:�
�
3	���	
�����������
��
*�	�������
���	����
	���
�������

��	����	�����	��
�����*�������01��
�����%
��������
����������
��
���
	�
�����
	�*������	�	���
�	��
�����!������!��
�������
	��*
�
���
	���
�������
�
���
���

	�����

��	��
��	�����	���	�)����4�

�:� &
����
�����	�����
���	���
����/�:�:�����	����")&+2�*�����������	���
�
�������������������
��
����	������	����	����
���	�	�������	����	��E�

��

�:� &
����
�����������������	���	���������*����	���������

	������	�����	��
*�����������	����
�������������������
��
����	������	����	����
���	�	���
����	����	����
��	��
�����	�	����	���	����	��	���������:�

�
3	������	��	���������
�������01��
�����&�������
��'��		�	���9�����

��

���
�	��#
��
���#�������������������������

��
���
�������
	�
�����
	�
	�����!�	�

	�����
���
	���*����D�K�
����	�	��������	�����������	����
���

	�����

��	���
�
�����	��������)�����������

	������
���������K������	�����������	����
����
��	����")&+��	���;K������	��	
��������	��:�-�!�	�������

��
����	�
�

Page 80



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	����	�������������
���������

�

�
	��������
	����
	��*��������
���	������	�	������	��
��������
�������������*�
�����*�������
���	��	���������	����
	�
��+���
	��:�
���
/��
�7��

�2� -�����������
����
�������
	�
�����
	��1����������	
����
�2� -�����������
���	����
	��
���
������*����
���
	�������

���	���

��
��������
��
�����
�2� -
��������
������������
��������������������
��������	���������	��

�������	����
	��	���
���	�	�������	����	��:�
�2� -��������
�����������	��
������
���	����	��
������*�	��	��
��

��
������
�������1����	���
���	�������	
�����	������
	���:A�
������
�
�����������
���

�2� -��������
�����������	��
�������	���	��
������0	���
	��	���	��
9�����

��

���������
������
�60	���
	��	���	��@

��	�>:�

�
H	����������
����
	��
���

	����'�
���
���(
����D:A��

	����
��"��������
��?
���������
�������
�������������������	�����
���
��	��
	�������������
�	��
����*����	��������	
��:�
�
�
�"-0�+C�'H%)3�"-3+9� � ��#-��H90������
�
)"#-��"-0�C+(��"))�39���
+C�0)3$3%)0��0�3#3+9#�� �;-@��H90������/A:��'&2�
�
/#��
��	��#
��
���*����	
�����������
���
���	����������������	������:���	

	�
	�
�#-��H),�����2�
�
�

Page 81



Page 82

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 Minutes - 18 June 2013
	7 Scrutiny Inquiry - The role of the Leeds Let's Get Active Scheme in promoting public health
	terms of reference Leeds Lets Get Active
	Leeds Lets Get Active 030413

	8 Strategy for Sport & Active Lifestyles in Leeds 2013 -2018
	Strategy for Sport and Active Lifestyles in Leeds_EXEC SUMMARY_FINAL DRAFT AMENDED_280613 (V2)

	9 Request for Scrutiny
	Request for Scrutiny Appendix 1

	10 Recommendation Tracking
	recommendation tracking flowchart v2
	Scruitiny Board tracking report  16 July
	Scrutiny Tracking table and scores July 2013

	11 Work Schedule
	July work schedule
	Executive Board minutes 19 Jun 2013


